
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

AUGUST 15, 2023 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER TRAVIS BEARD 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER LYNN BRYAN 

CALL TO ORDER:                COUNCIL PRESIDENT TRAVIS BEARD 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING DRB 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITIONS DRB 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

3. PATRICIA H ROSS 

- 1 -



(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF COUNCIL MINUTES OF AUGUST 1, 2023 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

CHAD MIMS 

LYNN BRYAN 

ROSIE JONES 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #9 FOR FY 2023 AND DONATION OF 

$18,500 FROM JUST JESUS, INC. KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – FIRE DEPARTMENT 

TRUCK AC 

9. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW / APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING DRB 

10. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION DRB 

11. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIENS FOR LOT MOWING DRB 

12. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER FOR STP-0430-00 (021) LPA / 107362-70100 

CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALK CROSSINGS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN 

TUPELO, MS PROJECT DRB 

13. IN THE MATTER OF VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM WATER AND LIGHT TO PUBLIC 

WORKS CW 

14. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL OF ARPA PROJECT - GUM TREE PARK 

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 2023-029PW  CW 

15. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TUPELO 

WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT’S SERVICE PRACTICE STANDARDS: SCHEDULE 

OF RULES, REGULATIONS AND FEES FOR UTILITY SERVICE, APPENDIX A: 

SCHEDULE OF RATES, CHARGES AND FEES: CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGES   JT  

- 2 -



16. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TUPELO 

WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT’S ELECTRIC RATES JT  

17. IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. AUGUST 1, 2023 NM 

18. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF EMILY ELLIOT TO CVB BOARD NM 

19. IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL FOR THE DEPOT (FARMERS 

MARKET) AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS NM 

20. IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL WITH PRYOR MORROW AND 

AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENT NM 

21. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A CREDIT 

CARD TO THE MAYOR FOR USE RELATED TO HIS OFFICIAL TRAVEL AND FOR 

OTHER EXPENSES RELATED TO THE OFFICIAL TRAVEL OF OTHER 

EMPLOYEES AND OFFICIALS OF THE CITY OF TUPELO SR 

22. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF STEPHANIE COOMER AS DIRECTOR OF 

CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU TJ 

23. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF TANNER NEWMAN AS DIRECTOR OF 

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TJ 

24. IN THE MATTER OF ORDER AUTHORIZING SMALL EXPENDITURE TO MATCH 

SECTION 42 AND/OR HISTORIC TAX CREDITS FUNDS FOR CARNATION PLANT 

RENOVATIONS PROJECT BL 

25. IN THE MATTER OF ORDER CORRECTING MINUTES OF 9-6-2022 BL 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE August 10, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final 

list will be provided prior to the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  44633 089J3131400 915 W 
JEFFERSON ST 

COLLINS ALICIA 
KAITLYN 

915 W JEFFERSON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

2.   44635 089J3131300 913 W 
JEFFERSON ST 

BEARD DAVID L 913 W JEFFERSON TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

3.   44636 089J3118300 920 BLAIR ST FISHER CHARLES 2409 21ST AVE N COLUMBUS, MS 39701 SB 

4.   44637 113B0602200 S GREEN ST GENLYTHE 
THOMAS GROUP 
LLC 

4360 BROWNSBORO ROAD STE 300 LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 SB 

5.   44641 077E2618700 2704 
ARLINGTON DR 

FRANKS BRIANA 
ANAIS & COLE 
JOHN EASTON 

2704 ARLINGTON DR. TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

6.   44647 101B0219500 2607 BRYAN ST SHARP JULIA 
PRENEICE LOWER 

205 DOE RUN RD TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

7.   44666 101B0206400 2400 BRYAN ST TURBO 
PROPERTIES LLC 

208 N GLOSTER STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

8.   44672 088N3312500 1003 KINGSLEY 
DR 

WEBB DEAN & 
STEVE 
WHITEHEAD & 
MELVIN T S 

1140 CR 811 SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

9.   44678 088N3312700 1007 KINGSLEY 
DR 

ZEGARRA FRANCY 
P OSORIO 

610 N PARK ST UNIT 1 TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

10.   44681 077B2601500 1504 SUNSET 
DR 

KEITH AMANDA 
CAROL 

1504 SUNSET DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

11.   44684 113E0600100 VAN BUREN 
AVE 

DODGE FAMILY 
LTD 
PARTNERSHIP 

P O DRAWER 1688 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

12.   44719 077Q3614500 203 S SMITH ST VERNER JOHN 1705-B FORREST ST TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  44725 077Q3617700 1603 W MAIN 
ST 

SE REAL ESTATE 
GROUP LLC 

5717 E THOMAS RD STE 100 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85251 SB 

14.   44726 077Q3617900 1701 W MAIN 
ST 

UNDER A ROOF 
LLC 

529 WOOTEN COVE TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

15.   44727 077Q3616400 1503 W MAIN 
ST 

TRUONGUYEN 
LLC* 

3271 FORREST HILL BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

16.   44728 077Q3616500 1507 W MAIN 
ST 

BELLAMARE 
DEVELOPMENT 
LLC 

28 EASTBROOKE CIRCLE MADISON, MS 39110 SB 

17.   44730 077Q3608100 1400 CENTRAL 
AVE 

ACC TAX SALES 
PROPERTIES LLC 

P O BOX 850001 ORLANDO, FL 32885 SB 

18.   44738 101D0114800 1200 
PRESIDENT AVE 

HINTON AUSTIN 
R & TAYLOR R 

1200 PRESIDENT AVE TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

19.   44740 077Q3616100 111 S SMITH ST KEMA SABE INC P.O. BOX 54 TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

20.   44743 101A0214700 2511 BUCKNER 
AVE 

SPENCER MARY 
JO 

2511 BUCKNER TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

21.   44748 075S1605217 MCCULLOUGH 
BLVD 

REYES ANA B P O BOX 584 SALTILLO, MS 38866 TP 

22.   44753 112C0304600 748 S 
FEEMSTER LAKE 
RD 

PUCKETT LAZETTE 
F 

748 FEEMSTER LAKE RD TUPELO, MS 38804 DS 

23.   44754 101M1209300 2111 
PRESIDENT AVE 

BARNES E C 
ELOISE 

2111 PRESIDENT TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

24.   44755 101B0212300 411 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

LEIFHEIT MARTY 
A & REGINA 
PRESLEY 

411 LAKEVIEW DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

25.  44756 077J3508100 2069 
BRIARFIELD DR 

GENE TAYLOR 
CONSTRUCTION 
CO INC 

5989 PURNELL RD BELDEN, MS 38826 DS 

26.   44758 088J3301900 1171 KELLY ST GAMIEL 
MOHAMED 

115 CR 1850 TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

27.   44760 088J3301002 1203 KELLY ST RODAS CLAUDIA 
& LAURO 
ALBERTO RODAS 

1009 HOOVER ST TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

28.   44761 088J3302400 1210 KELLY ST SANDERS SHEILA 2512 SOUTH GLOSTER TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

29.   44763 101A0223300 JASMINE CT SPRING LAKE 
RANCH 
HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOC 

P O BOX 3182 TUPELO, MS 38803 DS 

30.   44764 089E3018300 811 N 
MADISON ST 

FIELDER ARTHUR 
JAFA JR & 
ROWENA 

5203 GOLF VALLEY WAY STONE MOUNTAIN, GA 30088 SB 

31.   44765 089E3017300 901 N 
MADISON ST 

HODGE HUSHEL 901 N MADISON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

32.   44766 089F3002500 532 W BARNES 
ST 

CHRISTIAN 
CAREPLEX 

906 N MADISON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

33.   44767 089F3005400 527 W BARNES 
ST 

BENNETT HILLS 
INC 

P O BOX 3786 MERIDIAN, MS 39303-3786 SB 

34.   44768 089F3005200 523 W BARNES 
ST 

WALLACE NELVIN 
B & GLORIA D 

970 CHESTERVILLE ROAD BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

35.   44770 089N3100601 123 S 
INDUSTRIAL RD 

ACC TAX SALES 
PROPERTIES LLC 

P O BOX 850001 ORLANDO, FL 32885 SB 

36.   44771 089F3005000 517 W BARNES 
ST 

ROBINSON 
ANGELA 

146 12TH STREET RICHMOND, CA 94801 SB 

- 7 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

37.  44772 089N3103600 903 W MAIN ST FIVE TALENTS 
PROPERTIES OF 
MS 1 LLC 

P O BOX 535 CRESTVIEW, FL 32536 SB 

38.   44773 077C2506000 1355 
KINCANNON ST 

W L JONES 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

216A RD 1802 SALTILLO, MS 38866 TP 

39.   44776 077D2501400 1615 CLAYTON 
AVE 

BELL LIBERTY L 650 W MAIN ST TUPELO, MS 38804 TP 

40.          

41.          

42.          

43.          

44.          

45.          

46.          

47.          

48.          

 

- 8 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE August 10, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITIONS DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

The Department of Development Services requests Council approval to demolish 

substandard structures on the following properties:  

 

2773 St. Andrews Drive                  075J-21-041-00 

2607 Mt. Vernon Road                    076S-14-013-00 

2625 Hampton Avenue                   101A-02-064-00 

5768 Chesterville Road                   079T-29-022-01 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 9 -

Item # 2.



- 10 -

Item # 2.



- 11 -

Item # 2.



- 12 -

Item # 2.



- 13 -

Item # 2.



- 14 -

Item # 2.



- 15 -

Item # 2.



- 16 -

Item # 2.



- 17 -

Item # 2.



- 18 -

Item # 2.



- 19 -

Item # 2.



- 20 -

Item # 2.



- 21 -

Item # 2.



- 22 -

Item # 2.



- 23 -

Item # 2.



- 24 -

Item # 2.



- 25 -

Item # 2.



- 26 -

Item # 2.



- 27 -

Item # 2.



- 28 -

Item # 2.



- 29 -

Item # 2.



- 30 -

Item # 2.



- 31 -

Item # 2.



- 32 -

Item # 2.



- 33 -

Item # 2.



- 34 -

Item # 2.



- 35 -

Item # 2.



- 36 -

Item # 2.



- 37 -

Item # 2.



- 38 -

Item # 2.



- 39 -

Item # 2.



- 40 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE August 9, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF COUNCIL MINUTES OF AUGUST 1, 2023 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 41 -

Item # 4.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

AUGUST 01, 2023 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, August 1, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston 

and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney, and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  Council Member 

Beard led the invocation. Council Member Lynn Bryan led the pledge of allegiance.  

 

Council President Travis Beard called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to confirm the agenda and agenda 

order, as presented. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Mayor Todd Jordan recognized David Lee with the Tupelo Fire Department for 25 years of service. 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

IN THE MATTER OF ANNUAL REPORT OF POLICE ADVISORY BOARD 

Council President Travis Beard acknowledged Mr. Bill Allen, Chairman of the Tupelo Advisory Board, 

who gave the Annual Report of the Tupelo Advisory Board. APPENDIX A 

Council Member Gaston congratulated the Tupelo Aquatic Center for the successful Southern Zone 

Swim Meet. There were 300 swimmers who participated. She also thanked all the volunteers that helped 

with the event. 

Council Member Jones wished all the students and teachers a successful year for the upcoming year. 

Council Member Palmer seconded the accolades for the Tupelo Aquatic Center. 

Council Member Bryan said that Tupelo was well represented with 12 scouts in the recent Scouts 

National Jamboree. He also reminded everyone to be sure to go vote next week in the County/State 

elections. 

Council Member Davis said the recent Lee Williams event was a success. She gave special thanks to 

Othea James for all her had work. Mrs. Davis invited everyone to the Open House/Ribbon Cutting at 

- 42 -

Item # 4.



Parkhill Dynasty tomorrow at 11:00. She also congratulated City Attorney Ben Logan on his recent 

wedding. 

Council Member Beard welcomed Elizabeth Clark of Butler Snow out of Ridgeland, Mississippi. He 

also congratulated Ben Logan on his recent marriage. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Jordan thanked Leesha Faulkner for all the hard work on the backpack drive. They gave out 100 

backpacks to children going back to school. He said the Convention and Visitor's Bureau gave the 

statistics for July. He said the numbers of hotel visits and restaurants was great. He also told about the 

1st body building championship coming to Tupelo soon. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING DRB 

No one appeared for the Public Hearing for the following properties: 

Parcel Location 

113E0614400 813 SHUMACOLA TRL 

101H0115002 823 SHUMACOLA TRL 

089J3118902 910 ALLEN ST 

089J3121200 905 ALLEN ST 

105D1504100 2972 MOORE AVE 

077M3610000 206 RANKIN BLVD 

089J3131900 318 RILEY ST 

089J3132000 325 RILEY ST 

 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING-2024 BUDGET  

The following individuals were present to address this issue: 

 

       Robbie Parham and Ms. Pam Hadley          Regional Rehabilitation Center   

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 18, 2023 COUNCIL MEETING 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the minutes of the 

July 18, 2023 Regular Council meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 

 

- 43 -

Item # 4.



Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Beard, Davis, Bryan and Palmer. Council 

Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the payment of the checks, 

bills, claims and utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the advertising and 

promotional items, as presented. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF CREATION OF (2) NEW BANK ACCOUNTS-STATE FUNDS  

Council Member Janet Gaston recused herself for the next item of business.  

 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an Order of the 

Governing Authorities of the City of Tupelo Authorizing the Opening of Special Project Accounts at 

Cadence Bank. The vote was, as follows: 

 

Council Member Mims           AYE 

Council Member Bryan          AYE 

Council Member Beard          AYE 

Council Member Davis          AYE 

Council Member Palmer       AYE 

Council Member Gaston       RECUSED 

Council Member Jones         AYE 

 

APPENDIX D 

Council Member Gaston rejoined the meeting. 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING POLICE ADVISORY BOARD ORDINANCE CHAPTER 2, 

SECTION 2-266 (2), CITY OF TUPELO CODE OF ORDINANCES  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve an Ordinance to 

Amend Section 2-266(2) of the City of Tupelo Code of Ordinances to state that regular meetings of the 

Citizen's Police Advisory Board shall be held every month - on the 2nd Thursday of each month at 5:30 

PM beginning in August, 2023. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - HAVEN ACRES DITCH PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Haven Acres Ditch Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute 

said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 24-2-

SW-5.6. The project cost is $1,493,793.00 and the match is $729,336.72. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX F 

- 44 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - MITCHELL ROAD CROSS DRAINS PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Mitchell Road Cross Drains Project and to Authorize the Mayor to 

Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 

26-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $372,600.00 and the match is $176,90400. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - GUN CLUB ROAD BOX CULVERT PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Gun Club  Road Box Culvert Project and to Authorize the Mayor to 

Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 

27-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $552,600.00 and the match is $265,104.00. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - BARNES CROSSING ROAD BOX CULVERT PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Barnes Crossing Road Box Culvert Project and to Authorize the 

Mayor to Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water 

Infrastructure Grant # 28-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $912,000.00 and the match is $441,480.00. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - MEDICAL PARK PIPE REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project -  Medical Park Pipe Replacement Project and to Authorize the 

Mayor to Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water 

Infrastructure Grant # 30-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $250,400.00 and the match is $7118,016.00. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

- 45 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT -  DANIELLE COVE PIPE PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Danielle Cove Pipe Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute 

said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 119-2-

SW-5.6. The project cost is $552,600.00 and the match is $265,104.00. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - WATER LINE LUMPKIN TO THOMAS PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Water Line Lumpkin to Thomas Project and to Authorize the 

Mayor to Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water 

Infrastructure Grant # 177-2-DW-5.15. The project cost is $743,000.00 and the match is $359,736.00. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - HWY 45 OUTFALL PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Hwy 45 Outfall Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute said 

Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 179-2-CW-

5.5. The project cost is $1,541,186.00 and the match is $746,028.44. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - SEWER LINE SW PUMP STATION PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the Sewer Line SW Pump Station Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute said 

Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 195-2-CW-

5.5. The project cost is $5,336,590.00 and the match is $2,663,463.60. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX N 

- 46 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - RIP RAP LUMPKIN TO KINGS CREEK PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Rip Rap Lumpkin to Kings Creek Project and to Authorize the 

Mayor to Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water 

Infrastructure Grant # 196-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $3,038,990.00 and the match is $1,196,559.60. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - ROBINS FIELD ARCHED PIPE REPAIRS PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement Between 

the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching Grant Funds 

for the ARPA project - Robins Field Arched Pipe Repairs Project and to Authorize the Mayor to 

Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 

198-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $828,790.00 and the match is $401,651.60. The vote was unanimous 

in favor. APPENDIX P 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - HOLLY HILL PIPE PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement Between 

the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching Grant Funds 

for the ARPA project - Robins Field Arched Pipe Repairs Project and to Authorize the Mayor to 

Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 

198-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $828,790.00 and the match is $401,651.60. The vote was unanimous 

in favor. APPENDIX Q 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - GUM TREE PARK PIPE PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement Between 

the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching Grant Funds 

for the ARPA project - Gum Tree Park Pipe Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute said 

Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 200-2-SW-

5.6. The project cost is $716,720.00 and the match is $346,568.80. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX R 

- 47 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - FORD CIRCLE PIPE PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Ford Circle Pipe Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute 

said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 201-2-

SW-5.6. The project cost is $294,176.00 and the match is $139,367.04. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX S 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - CITY PARK PIPE PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve an 'Agreement Between 

the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching Grant Funds 

for the ARPA project - City Park Pipe Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute said Agreement'. 

This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 202-2-SW-5.6. The 

project cost is $454,672.00 and the match is $217,286.88. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX T 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - VAN BUREN PIPE PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO 

EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Van Buren Pipe Project and to Authorize the Mayor to Execute said 

Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant # 203-2-SW-

5.6. The project cost is $450,904.00 and the match is $215,486.16. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX U 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND THE MDEQ TO PROVIDE MATCHING GRANT FUNDS FOR THE ARPA 

PROJECT - RIDGEWAY DRIVE PIPE REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve an 'Agreement 

Between the City of Tupelo and the MS Department of Environmental Quality to Provide Matching 

Grant Funds for the ARPA project - Ridgeway Drive Pipe Replacement Project and to Authorize the 

Mayor to Execute said Agreement'. This is the Mississippi Municipality and County Water 

Infrastructure Grant # 204-2-SW-5.6. The project cost is $350,128.00 and the match is $166,355.12. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX V 

- 48 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF TRA MINUTES OF JANUARY 19 AND MAY 30, 2023  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to accept the Tupelo 

Redevelopment Authority minutes of January 19 and May 30, 2023. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX W 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to adjudicate the properties on 

the final lot mowing list as menaces to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in 

need of cleaning and to approve their cleaning in accordance with Mississippi Code Annotated 21-19-

11. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX X 

IN THE MATTER OF LIENS FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve Resolutions 

Assessing Judgment Liens Against Real Property for the Costs Associated with Lot Mowing in 

Accordance with Miss. Code Annotated § 21-19-11 , for the following properties:  

Address   Parcel Number 

 

25 Harvester’s Square         079V-32-131-00 

120 South Highland            077Q-36-058-00 

505 West Barnes Street           089F-30-047-00 

709 Lar-Eli-Do                       077F-26-179-00 

1815 Martin Hill Drive         088Q-34-008-00 

3091 Moore Avenue              105D-15-051-00 

3424 Walsh Road                 075S-16-001-02 

5475 Turning Leaf Cove         079V-32-112-00 

Such properties had been previously 1) adjudicated menaces to the public health, safety and welfare of 

the community and in need of cleaning and 2) cleaned pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 21-19-11 (1972 as 

amended).The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Y 

IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR ARPA PROJECT VAN BUREN AVE 

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS BID NO. 2023-032PW 

The City advertised and accepted bids for ARPA project - Bid #2023-32PW – Van Buren Drainage 

Improvements. Multiple bids were received with the lowest and best bid being from Townes 

Construction in the amount of $373,513.00. Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council 

Member Bryan, to award the bid to Townes Construction. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX Z 

IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR 6 MONTH SUPPLY HOT MIX 2023-031PW  

The City advertised and accepted bids for Bid #2023-031PW – 6 Month Supply Hot Mix. One bid was 

received from APAC - MS. Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to 

- 49 -

Item # 4.



find the properly advertised, single bid as commercially reasonable, and to award the bid to APAC - MS. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX AA 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF JUNE 19, 

2023  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to accept the minutes of the June 

19, 2023 meeting of Cadence Bank Arena. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX BB 

IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED ON JUNE 20, 2023, WAS DULY PUBLISHED AS REQUIRED BY 

LAW; THAT NO SUFFICIENT PROTEST DESCRIBED IN SAID RESOLUTION HAS BEEN 

FILED BY THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE CITY; AND AUTHORIZING THE 

ISSUANCE OF SAID BONDS AND/OR BOND  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the Resolution 

Finding And Determining That The Resolution Adopted On June 20, 2023, Was Duly Published As 

Required By Law; That No Sufficient Protest Described In Said Resolution Has Been Filed By The 

Qualified Electors Of The City; And Authorize The Issuance Of Said Bonds And/Or Bond APPENDIX 

CC 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION OF RABBIT DRIVE TO BE USED 

AS A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN INGRESS AND 

EGRESS, USE AND MAINTENANCE  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to accept a donation of Rabbit 

Drive to be used as a public right-of-way for vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress, use and 

maintenance. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX DD 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to determine the need for an 

executive session. Attorney Ben Logan said the session was for personnel matter under Miss. Code 

Anno. 25-41-7(k) (1972 as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to close the regular session and 

enter executive session for discussion of personnel matter under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7(k) (1972 as 

amended). The vote was unanimous in favor at 6:39 p.m. 

 

After discussion in executive session, Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member 

Palmer, to return to the regular meeting at 7:03 p.m. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Jones moved, 

seconded by Council Member Mims, to adjourn the meeting at 7:04 p.m. 

- 50 -

Item # 4.



This the 1st day of August, 2023. 

 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Travis Beard, Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

 

       APPROVED 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

 

 

  

 

- 51 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE August 9, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

- 52 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE August 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

- 53 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE August 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #9 FOR FY 2023 AND 

DONATION OF $18,500 FROM JUST JESUS, INC. KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #9 and accept the donation from Just Jesus, Inc for 

$18,500 to be used to purchase a wheelchair swing.  

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #9 

 

 

- 54 -

Item # 7.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2023 Budget Revision #9

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2023 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

General Fund Revenues

Local Taxes 7,564,566             7,564,566             

Licenses & Permits 1,190,500             1,190,500             

Intergovernmental Revenues 34,529,651           2,302,740            36,832,391           

Charges for Services 628,000                 628,000                

Fines & Forfeits 621,000                 621,000                

Interest Income & Misc. Revenues 703,760                 703,760                

Other Financing Resources 255,322                 255,322                

Unreserved Fund Balance 3,604,422             -                            3,604,422             

Total General Fund Revenues 49,097,221          2,302,740           51,399,961          

Purpose: To budget for use tax revenue (2,292,740) and a grant from the Dept of Archives (10,000).

Expenditures:

City Council

Personnel 304,341                 304,341                

Supplies 7,500                     7,500                     

Other Services & Charges 204,150                 204,150                

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total City Council 515,991               -                          515,991               

Purpose:

Executive Dept.

Personnel 967,625                 967,625                

Supplies 30,000                   30,000                  

Other Services & Charges 304,850                 304,850                

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Executive Dept. 1,302,475            -                          1,302,475            

Purpose:

City Court

Personnel 973,567                 973,567                

Supplies 32,300                   32,300                  

Other Services & Charges 109,154                 109,154                

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total City Court 1,115,021            -                          1,115,021            

Purpose:

1

- 55 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Finance Department

Personnel 866,256                 866,256                
Supplies 27,150                   27,150                  
Other Services & Charges 555,897                 555,897                
Capital 286,532                 -                            286,532                

Total Finance Department 1,735,835            -                          1,735,835            

Purpose:

CVB
Personnel 156,445                 -                            156,445                

Total CVB Expenditures 156,445               -                          156,445               

Purpose:

Human Resources

Personnel 339,009                 339,009                
Supplies 4,100                     4,100                     
Other Services & Charges 126,900                 126,900                
Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Human Resources 470,009               -                          470,009               

Purpose:

Development Services

Personnel 1,597,389             1,597,389             
Supplies 50,868                   50,868                  
Other Services & Charges 193,300                 193,300                
Capital 2,132                     -                            2,132                     

Total Development Services 1,843,689            -                          1,843,689            

Purpose:

Police Dept

Personnel 9,879,791             9,879,791             
Supplies 772,486                 772,486                
Other Services & Charges 1,787,019             1,787,019             
Capital 576,582                 -                            576,582                

Total Police Dept. 13,015,878          -                          13,015,878          

Purpose:

Fire Dept

Personnel 7,069,017             7,069,017             
Supplies 403,974                 403,974                
Other Services & Charges 309,600                 25,000                 334,600                
Capital 10,000                   -                            10,000                  

Total Fire Dept. 7,792,591            25,000                7,817,591            

Purpose: To budget for unexpected repairs for a Fire Truck.

2

- 56 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Public Works

Personnel 3,194,671             3,194,671             
Supplies 406,100                 406,100                
Other Services & Charges 2,255,390             2,255,390             
Capital 17,000                   -                            17,000                  

Total Public Works 5,873,161            -                          5,873,161            

Purpose:

Parks & Recreation

Personnel 2,237,912             2,237,912             
Supplies 441,000                 441,000                
Other Services & Charges 1,154,533             1,154,533             
Capital 130,500                 -                            130,500                

Total Parks & Rec 3,963,945            -                          3,963,945            

Purpose:

Aquatics Facility

Personnel 474,713                 474,713                
Supplies 98,500                   98,500                  
Other Services & Charges 462,000                 462,000                
Capital 10,000                   -                            10,000                  

Total Aquatics Facility 1,045,213            -                          1,045,213            

Purpose:

Museum

Personnel 144,794                 144,794                
Supplies 9,000                     9,000                     
Other Services & Charges 40,100                   40,100                  
Capital 5,000                     -                            5,000                     

Total Museum 198,894               -                          198,894               

Purpose:

Community Services 1,068,172            10,000                1,078,172            

Purpose: To budget for expected expenditures related to the Department of Archives grant received for the Spain

House.

Debt Service 325,480               -                          325,480               

Purpose:

Other Financing Uses 8,544,835            2,292,740           10,837,575          

Purpose Transfer use tax received in July to the capital fund for street milling & overlay.

Reserves 129,587                     (25,000)                    104,587                     

Total General Fund Expenditures 49,097,221          2,302,740           51,399,961          

3

- 57 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund #327
Tupelo Capital & Infrastructure Fund

Revenues
Grants 1,352,972             1,352,972             
Transfer from Other Funds 9,990,293             2,292,740            12,283,033           
Donations 200,000                 18,500                 218,500                
Bond Proceeds -                             -                             
Unreserved Fund Balance 10,196,688           -                            10,196,688           

Total Revenues 21,739,953          2,311,240           24,051,193          

Purpose:

Expenditures
Other Services & Charges
  Maintenance Projects 317,782                 317,782                
  Street Overlay 4,492,247             2,292,740            6,784,987             
  Neighborhood Revitalization 677,771                 677,771                
  Traffic Calming 120,000                 120,000                
  Contingies/Grant Matches -                             -                            -                             

Total Other Services & Charges 5,607,800            2,292,740           7,900,540            

Capital
  Infrastructure Improvements 7,958,154             7,958,154             
  Purchase of Property 932,500                 932,500                
  Equipment 1,095,954             1,095,954             
  Building Improvements 2,353,387             2,353,387             
  Park Improvements 2,606,772             18,500                 2,625,272             
  Vehicles 581,807                 581,807                
  Police Vehicles/Equipment 373,739                 373,739                
  Fire Equipment/Trucks 229,840                 229,840                
  Contingencies(Grant Matches) -                             -                            -                             

Total Capital 16,132,153          18,500                16,150,653          

Other Financing Uses -                            -                          -                           

Total Expenditures 21,739,953          2,311,240           24,051,193          

Purpose: To budget for the use tax transferred from the general fund and to purchase a

wheel-chair swing with donated funds.

4

- 58 -

Item # 7.



Voting

   Councilman Chad Mims

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Janet Gaston  

   Councilman Rosie Jones  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

5

- 59 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 15 August 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – FIRE DEPARTMENT TRUCK AC 
  

Request: Asking the Council to approve an agreement between MOHS and the City of Tupelo 

accepting $101,768.00 in funding for a Fire Department Truck, and to authorize the Mayor to 

sign said agreement. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  21HS366R 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: 25 August 2023 

Overview: The Tupelo Fire Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

(1) 5500 Crew Cab Chassis 4x4 ($78,830.00) 

(1) Upfit ($22,938.00) 

 

- 60 -

Item # 8.



- 61 -

Item # 8.



- 62 -

Item # 8.



- 63 -

Item # 8.



- 64 -

Item # 8.



- 65 -

Item # 8.



- 66 -

Item # 8.



- 67 -

Item # 8.



- 68 -

Item # 8.



- 69 -

Item # 8.



- 70 -

Item # 8.



- 71 -

Item # 8.



- 72 -

Item # 8.



- 73 -

Item # 8.



- 74 -

Item # 8.



- 75 -

Item # 8.



- 76 -

Item # 8.



- 77 -

Item # 8.



- 78 -

Item # 8.



- 79 -

Item # 8.



- 80 -

Item # 8.



- 81 -

Item # 8.



- 82 -

Item # 8.



- 83 -

Item # 8.



- 84 -

Item # 8.



- 85 -

Item # 8.



- 86 -

Item # 8.



- 87 -

Item # 8.



- 88 -

Item # 8.



- 89 -

Item # 8.



- 90 -

Item # 8.



- 91 -

Item # 8.



- 92 -

Item # 8.



- 93 -

Item # 8.



- 94 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE August 10, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW / APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Review and approve properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final 

list will be provided prior to the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 95 -

Item # 9.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  44633 089J3131400 915 W 
JEFFERSON ST 

COLLINS ALICIA 
KAITLYN 

915 W JEFFERSON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

2.   44635 089J3131300 913 W 
JEFFERSON ST 

BEARD DAVID L 913 W JEFFERSON TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

3.   44636 089J3118300 920 BLAIR ST FISHER CHARLES 2409 21ST AVE N COLUMBUS, MS 39701 SB 

4.   44637 113B0602200 S GREEN ST GENLYTHE 
THOMAS GROUP 
LLC 

4360 BROWNSBORO ROAD STE 300 LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 SB 

5.   44641 077E2618700 2704 
ARLINGTON DR 

FRANKS BRIANA 
ANAIS & COLE 
JOHN EASTON 

2704 ARLINGTON DR. TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

6.   44647 101B0219500 2607 BRYAN ST SHARP JULIA 
PRENEICE LOWER 

205 DOE RUN RD TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

7.   44666 101B0206400 2400 BRYAN ST TURBO 
PROPERTIES LLC 

208 N GLOSTER STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

8.   44672 088N3312500 1003 KINGSLEY 
DR 

WEBB DEAN & 
STEVE 
WHITEHEAD & 
MELVIN T S 

1140 CR 811 SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

9.   44678 088N3312700 1007 KINGSLEY 
DR 

ZEGARRA FRANCY 
P OSORIO 

610 N PARK ST UNIT 1 TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

10.   44681 077B2601500 1504 SUNSET 
DR 

KEITH AMANDA 
CAROL 

1504 SUNSET DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

11.   44684 113E0600100 VAN BUREN 
AVE 

DODGE FAMILY 
LTD 
PARTNERSHIP 

P O DRAWER 1688 TUPELO, MS 38802 DS 

12.   44719 077Q3614500 203 S SMITH ST VERNER JOHN 1705-B FORREST ST TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

- 96 -

Item # 9.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  44725 077Q3617700 1603 W MAIN 
ST 

SE REAL ESTATE 
GROUP LLC 

5717 E THOMAS RD STE 100 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85251 SB 

14.   44726 077Q3617900 1701 W MAIN 
ST 

UNDER A ROOF 
LLC 

529 WOOTEN COVE TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

15.   44727 077Q3616400 1503 W MAIN 
ST 

TRUONGUYEN 
LLC* 

3271 FORREST HILL BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

16.   44728 077Q3616500 1507 W MAIN 
ST 

BELLAMARE 
DEVELOPMENT 
LLC 

28 EASTBROOKE CIRCLE MADISON, MS 39110 SB 

17.   44730 077Q3608100 1400 CENTRAL 
AVE 

ACC TAX SALES 
PROPERTIES LLC 

P O BOX 850001 ORLANDO, FL 32885 SB 

18.   44738 101D0114800 1200 
PRESIDENT AVE 

HINTON AUSTIN 
R & TAYLOR R 

1200 PRESIDENT AVE TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

19.   44740 077Q3616100 111 S SMITH ST KEMA SABE INC P.O. BOX 54 TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

20.   44743 101A0214700 2511 BUCKNER 
AVE 

SPENCER MARY 
JO 

2511 BUCKNER TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

21.   44748 075S1605217 MCCULLOUGH 
BLVD 

REYES ANA B P O BOX 584 SALTILLO, MS 38866 TP 

22.   44753 112C0304600 748 S 
FEEMSTER LAKE 
RD 

PUCKETT LAZETTE 
F 

748 FEEMSTER LAKE RD TUPELO, MS 38804 DS 

23.   44754 101M1209300 2111 
PRESIDENT AVE 

BARNES E C 
ELOISE 

2111 PRESIDENT TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

24.   44755 101B0212300 411 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

LEIFHEIT MARTY 
A & REGINA 
PRESLEY 

411 LAKEVIEW DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

- 97 -

Item # 9.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

25.  44756 077J3508100 2069 
BRIARFIELD DR 

GENE TAYLOR 
CONSTRUCTION 
CO INC 

5989 PURNELL RD BELDEN, MS 38826 DS 

26.   44758 088J3301900 1171 KELLY ST GAMIEL 
MOHAMED 

115 CR 1850 TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

27.   44760 088J3301002 1203 KELLY ST RODAS CLAUDIA 
& LAURO 
ALBERTO RODAS 

1009 HOOVER ST TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

28.   44761 088J3302400 1210 KELLY ST SANDERS SHEILA 2512 SOUTH GLOSTER TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

29.   44763 101A0223300 JASMINE CT SPRING LAKE 
RANCH 
HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOC 

P O BOX 3182 TUPELO, MS 38803 DS 

30.   44764 089E3018300 811 N 
MADISON ST 

FIELDER ARTHUR 
JAFA JR & 
ROWENA 

5203 GOLF VALLEY WAY STONE MOUNTAIN, GA 30088 SB 

31.   44765 089E3017300 901 N 
MADISON ST 

HODGE HUSHEL 901 N MADISON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

32.   44766 089F3002500 532 W BARNES 
ST 

CHRISTIAN 
CAREPLEX 

906 N MADISON ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

33.   44767 089F3005400 527 W BARNES 
ST 

BENNETT HILLS 
INC 

P O BOX 3786 MERIDIAN, MS 39303-3786 SB 

34.   44768 089F3005200 523 W BARNES 
ST 

WALLACE NELVIN 
B & GLORIA D 

970 CHESTERVILLE ROAD BELDEN, MS 38826 SB 

35.   44770 089N3100601 123 S 
INDUSTRIAL RD 

ACC TAX SALES 
PROPERTIES LLC 

P O BOX 850001 ORLANDO, FL 32885 SB 

36.   44771 089F3005000 517 W BARNES 
ST 

ROBINSON 
ANGELA 

146 12TH STREET RICHMOND, CA 94801 SB 

- 98 -

Item # 9.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

37.  44772 089N3103600 903 W MAIN ST FIVE TALENTS 
PROPERTIES OF 
MS 1 LLC 

P O BOX 535 CRESTVIEW, FL 32536 SB 

38.   44773 077C2506000 1355 
KINCANNON ST 

W L JONES 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

216A RD 1802 SALTILLO, MS 38866 TP 

39.   44776 077D2501400 1615 CLAYTON 
AVE 

BELL LIBERTY L 650 W MAIN ST TUPELO, MS 38804 TP 

40.          

41.          

42.          

43.          

44.          

45.          

46.          

47.          

48.          

 

- 99 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE August 10, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

The Department of Development Services requests Council approval to demolish 

substandard structures on the following properties:  

 

2773 St. Andrews Drive                  075J-21-041-00 

2607 Mt. Vernon Road                    076S-14-013-00 

2625 Hampton Avenue                  101A-02-064-00 

5768 Chesterville Road                   079T-29-022-01 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 100 -

Item # 10.



- 101 -

Item # 10.



- 102 -

Item # 10.



- 103 -

Item # 10.



- 104 -

Item # 10.



- 105 -

Item # 10.



- 106 -

Item # 10.



- 107 -

Item # 10.



- 108 -

Item # 10.



- 109 -

Item # 10.



- 110 -

Item # 10.



- 111 -

Item # 10.



- 112 -

Item # 10.



- 113 -

Item # 10.



- 114 -

Item # 10.



- 115 -

Item # 10.



- 116 -

Item # 10.



- 117 -

Item # 10.



- 118 -

Item # 10.



- 119 -

Item # 10.



- 120 -

Item # 10.



- 121 -

Item # 10.



- 122 -

Item # 10.



- 123 -

Item # 10.



- 124 -

Item # 10.



- 125 -

Item # 10.



- 126 -

Item # 10.



- 127 -

Item # 10.



- 128 -

Item # 10.



- 129 -

Item # 10.



- 130 -

Item # 10.



- 131 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE August 10, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIENS FOR LOT MOWING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Adjudicating cost and assessing lien against real property under Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 

21-19-11 located at:  

 

Address                                               Parcel Number 

  823 Shumacola Trail    101H-01-150-02  

  2972 Moore Avenue   105D-15-041-00 

  905 Allen Street     089J-31-212-00 

  910 Allen Street     089J-31-189-02   

        
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 132 -

Item # 11.



- 133 -

Item # 11.



- 134 -

Item # 11.



- 135 -

Item # 11.



- 136 -

Item # 11.



- 137 -

Item # 11.



- 138 -

Item # 11.



- 139 -

Item # 11.



- 140 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, Interim Director of Development Services  

DATE August 4, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER FOR STP-0430-00 (021) LPA / 107362-70100 

CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALK CROSSINGS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN 

TUPELO, MS PROJECT DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Review and approve Change Order #1 for above referenced project. Additional amount is 

due to an overrun in plan quantities.  

Total additional amount of Change Order #1 is $6,929.80  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 141 -

Item # 12.



- 142 -

Item # 12.



- 143 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Public Works Director 

DATE July 28, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM WATER AND LIGHT 

TO PUBLIC WORKS - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request to transfer a Water and Light Vehicle to the Public Works Dept.  Unit was pulled from 

the list of 2023 Auction items.  

 

2010 Ford F250 ¾ ton Truck 

W&L Unit 11 to PW Unit 3 

Vin 1FDSX2B59AEB00929 

 

- 144 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director / Public Works 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL OF ARPA PROJECT - GUM TREE 

PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 2023-029PW  CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request to approve the following bid – 2023-029PW 

 

Gum Tree Park Drainage Improvements 

 

7 bidders responded 

 

We recommend the bid be awarded to the lowest bidder – 

 

Townes Construction   $ 413,736.00 

 

Other Bids Received – 

 

Hodges Construction $ 479,833.29 

CIG Contractors  $ 531,040.85 

Enscor LLC  $ 575,857.00 

Colom Construction  $ 596,800.00 

Paul Smithey Construction  $ 639,572.45 

Phillips Contracting  $ 642,195.00 

 

 

- 145 -

Item # 14.



 
 
 

 
 

 

@dabbscorp   
 OFFICE 662.840.4162 1005 N. Eason Boulevard 

  MOBILE 601.927.4012 Tupelo, MS 38804 

 

 
August 10, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Chuck Williams 
Director, Public Works Dept. 
604 Crossover Road 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801 
 
 
REFERENCE:  RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT  
   GUM TREE PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
   BID NO. 2023-029PW 
      
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
I am pleased to submit to you, along with the Mayor and City Council, our conclusions and recommendations regarding the 
award of the construction contract for the referenced project.  Bids were opened at Tupelo City Hall on Wednesday, August 9, 
2023 at 10:00 AM local time.   
 
This project includes the removal and replacement of existing drainage pipe and related infrastructure within Gum Tree Park.  
As represented on the attached tabulation of bids, seven bids were received for this project that ranged from $413,736.00 - 
$642,195.00 for this project.  The low bid was from Townes Construction.  The bid was reviewed based on the bidding criteria 
established for the Project and it appears that the proper proposal documentation was submitted as required by the Contract 
Documents.  Townes Construction provided an UEI No. GH9PJDWHZQB3 from Sam.gov. 
 
Thus, it is our recommendation that the City award this contract in the amount of $413,736.00 to Townes Construction for the 
referenced project and authorize the Mayor to execute the contracts per the conditions set forth in the Contact Documents for 
this project.  We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and to be involved with this project.   Please let us know 
should have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely,  
DABBS CORPORATION       

      

Dustin D. Dabbs, PE       
President         

 
C: Mr. Don Lewis, COO, City of Tupelo 
 Ms. Kim Hanna, CFO, City of Tupelo 
 Mr. Alex Farned, Director, Parks & Recreation 
 Mr. Ben Logan, City Attorney, City of Tupelo 
 Mr. Dennis Bonds, PE, Director, Dev. Services 
 Mr. Casey Rogers, ICM 
  

  
Attachment: Bid Tabulation 

- 146 -

Item # 14.



BASE BID

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $32,412.00 32,412.00$   $30,359.00 30,359.00$   $2,950.00 2,950.00$     $11,000.00 11,000.00$   

2 CLEARING & GRUBBING LS 1 $1,500.00 1,500.00$     $9,000.00 9,000.00$     $1,770.00 1,770.00$     $20,000.00 20,000.00$   

3 REMOVE & REINSTALL EXISTING STREET SIGNS EA 2 $600.00 1,200.00$     $500.00 1,000.00$     $1,000.00 2,000.00$     $250.00 500.00$        

4 REMOVAL OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT SY 400 $12.00 4,800.00$     $20.00 8,000.00$     $11.80 4,720.00$     $10.00 4,000.00$     

5 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK SY 200 $12.00 2,400.00$     $20.00 4,000.00$     $11.80 2,360.00$     $10.00 2,000.00$     

6 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE GRATE INLETS EA 3 $1,000.00 3,000.00$     $1,500.00 4,500.00$     $1,770.00 5,310.00$     $1,000.00 3,000.00$     

7 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE JUNCTION BOX EA 1 $1,500.00 1,500.00$     $1,500.00 1,500.00$     $1,770.00 1,770.00$     $1,000.00 1,000.00$     

8 REMOVAL OF 30" CMP LF 420 $15.00 6,300.00$     $15.00 6,300.00$     $11.80 4,956.00$     $30.00 12,600.00$   

9 REMOVAL OF 48" CMP LF 450 $15.00 6,750.00$     $15.00 6,750.00$     $11.80 5,310.00$     $40.00 18,000.00$   

10 REMOVAL OF 60" RCP LF 415 $30.00 12,450.00$   $30.00 12,450.00$   $29.49 12,238.35$   $50.00 20,750.00$   

11 ASPHALT PAVEMENT TONS 90 $200.00 18,000.00$   $225.75 20,317.50$   $400.00 36,000.00$   $300.00 27,000.00$   

12 CONCRETE SIDEWALK, MATCH EXISTING SY 200 $65.00 13,000.00$   $73.00 14,600.00$   $72.00 14,400.00$   $144.00 28,800.00$   

13 SAWCUTTING LF 140 $15.00 2,100.00$     $11.30 1,582.00$     $11.80 1,652.00$     $10.00 1,400.00$     

14 CRUSHED STONE BASE MATERIAL TONS 100 $60.00 6,000.00$     $52.40 5,240.00$     $53.10 5,310.00$     $60.00 6,000.00$     

15 BORROW EXCAVATION CY 80 $34.00 2,720.00$     $23.75 1,900.00$     $23.60 1,888.00$     $40.00 3,200.00$     

16 REINFORCED CONCRETE INLETS, W/ CAST IRON GRATEEA 4 $6,729.00 26,916.00$   $7,835.51 31,342.04$   $10,030.00 40,120.00$   $10,000.00 40,000.00$   

17 REINFORCED CONCRETE JUNCTION BOX EA 1 $6,888.00 6,888.00$     $4,500.00 4,500.00$     $11,800.00 11,800.00$   $10,000.00 10,000.00$   

18 10' PVC DRAIN BASIN, W/ CAST IRON GRATE EA 1 $8,500.00 8,500.00$     $6,827.00 6,827.00$     $1,770.00 1,770.00$     $11,000.00 11,000.00$   

19 36" HDPE HP STORM PIPE LF 1550 $85.00 131,750.00$ $112.00 173,600.00$ $138.93 215,341.50$ $114.00 176,700.00$ 

20 48" HDPE HP STORM PIPE LF 450 $134.00 60,300.00$   $172.50 77,625.00$   $191.70 86,265.00$   $188.46 84,807.00$   

21 FLOWABLE FILL, NON-EXCAVATABLE CY 85 $250.00 21,250.00$   $197.95 16,825.75$   $450.00 38,250.00$   $500.00 42,500.00$   

22 CONCRETE, CLASS B CY 5 $1,000.00 5,000.00$     $1,589.00 7,945.00$     $354.00 1,770.00$     $1,000.00 5,000.00$     

23 CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPES EA 5 $2,000.00 10,000.00$   $1,500.00 7,500.00$     $354.00 1,770.00$     $1,000.00 5,000.00$     

24 SOLID SODDING SY 3300 $6.00 19,800.00$   $4.90 16,170.00$   $6.50 21,450.00$   $7.00 23,100.00$   

25 TEMPORARY FENCING / BARRIER LF 900 $3.00 2,700.00$     $5.00 4,500.00$     $9.00 8,100.00$     $5.00 4,500.00$     

26 EROSION CONTROL LS 1 $6,500.00 6,500.00$     $5,500.00 5,500.00$     $1,770.00 1,770.00$     $14,000.00 14,000.00$   

GRAND TOTAL

Prepared By: Corrected Total $XXX.XX

575,857.00$    

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

CIG                   
CONTRACTORS

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

479,833.29$    413,736.00$    531,040.85$    

SHEET 1 OF 2
CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI

BID TABULATION - BID NO. 2023-029PW

ITEM                   
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT

UNIT                                          
COST

ENSCOR, LLC

UNIT                                          
COST

BID DATE: 08/09/2023

TOTAL                                           
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

TOWNES   
CONSTRUCTION

QNTY.

GUM TREE PARK DRAINAGE IMRPROVEMENTS

HODGES    
CONSTRUCTION

- 147 -

Item # 14.



BASE BID

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $30,000.00 30,000.00$   $15,975.00 15,975.00$   $80,000.00 80,000.00$   -$              

2 CLEARING & GRUBBING LS 1 $20,000.00 20,000.00$   $10,650.00 10,650.00$   $40,000.00 40,000.00$   -$              

3 REMOVE & REINSTALL EXISTING STREET SIGNS EA 2 $250.00 500.00$        $266.25 532.50$        $500.00 1,000.00$     -$              

4 REMOVAL OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT SY 400 $15.00 6,000.00$     $42.60 17,040.00$   $20.00 8,000.00$     -$              

5 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK SY 200 $15.00 3,000.00$     $74.55 14,910.00$   $20.00 4,000.00$     -$              

6 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE GRATE INLETS EA 3 $1,000.00 3,000.00$     $2,130.00 6,390.00$     $1,000.00 3,000.00$     -$              

7 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE JUNCTION BOX EA 1 $2,000.00 2,000.00$     $2,130.00 2,130.00$     $1,000.00 1,000.00$     -$              

8 REMOVAL OF 30" CMP LF 420 $20.00 8,400.00$     $29.82 12,524.40$   $20.00 8,400.00$     -$              

9 REMOVAL OF 48" CMP LF 450 $20.00 9,000.00$     $27.69 12,460.50$   $23.00 10,350.00$   -$              

10 REMOVAL OF 60" RCP LF 415 $20.00 8,300.00$     $47.93 19,890.95$   $25.00 10,375.00$   -$              

11 ASPHALT PAVEMENT TONS 90 $350.00 31,500.00$   $319.50 28,755.00$   $323.00 29,070.00$   -$              

12 CONCRETE SIDEWALK, MATCH EXISTING SY 200 $68.00 13,600.00$   $116.09 23,218.00$   $95.00 19,000.00$   -$              

13 SAWCUTTING LF 140 $10.00 1,400.00$     $12.78 1,789.20$     $15.00 2,100.00$     -$              

14 CRUSHED STONE BASE MATERIAL TONS 100 $75.00 7,500.00$     $70.82 7,082.00$     $110.00 11,000.00$   -$              

15 BORROW EXCAVATION CY 80 $35.00 2,800.00$     $26.63 2,130.40$     $50.00 4,000.00$     -$              

16 REINFORCED CONCRETE INLETS, W/ CAST IRON GRATEEA 4 $8,800.00 35,200.00$   $9,585.00 38,340.00$   $8,000.00 32,000.00$   -$              

17 REINFORCED CONCRETE JUNCTION BOX EA 1 $7,500.00 7,500.00$     $9,585.00 9,585.00$     $8,000.00 8,000.00$     -$              

18 10' PVC DRAIN BASIN, W/ CAST IRON GRATE EA 1 $12,200.00 12,200.00$   $1,597.50 1,597.50$     $9,400.00 9,400.00$     -$              

19 36" HDPE HP STORM PIPE LF 1550 $130.00 201,500.00$ $144.88 224,564.00$ $120.00 186,000.00$ -$              

20 48" HDPE HP STORM PIPE LF 450 $226.00 101,700.00$ $202.84 91,278.00$   $160.00 72,000.00$   -$              

21 FLOWABLE FILL, NON-EXCAVATABLE CY 85 $350.00 29,750.00$   $532.50 45,262.50$   $400.00 34,000.00$   -$              

22 CONCRETE, CLASS B CY 5 $3,000.00 15,000.00$   $1,278.00 6,390.00$     $2,000.00 10,000.00$   -$              

23 CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPES EA 5 $1,000.00 5,000.00$     $1,597.50 7,987.50$     $2,500.00 12,500.00$   -$              

24 SOLID SODDING SY 3300 $7.50 24,750.00$   $8.52 28,116.00$   $10.00 33,000.00$   -$              

25 TEMPORARY FENCING / BARRIER LF 900 $8.00 7,200.00$     $7.46 6,714.00$     $10.00 9,000.00$     -$              

26 EROSION CONTROL LS 1 $10,000.00 10,000.00$   $4,260.00 4,260.00$     $5,000.00 5,000.00$     -$              

GRAND TOTAL

Prepared By:

COLOM           
CONSTRUCTION

PAUL SMITHEY           
CONTRUCTION

PHILLIPS            
CONTRACTING

BID TABULATION - BID NO. 2023-029PW
GUM TREE PARK DRAINAGE IMRPROVEMENTS SHEET 2 OF 2
CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI
BID DATE: 08/09/2023

ITEM                   
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY.

UNIT                                          
COST

596,800.00$    639,572.45$    642,195.00$    -$                

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

- 148 -

Item # 14.



- 149 -

Item # 14.



 

1 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

 
PRE-BID MEETING: GUM TREE PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

DATE: July 26, 2023 

LOCATION: Tupelo Public Works Department (PWD) Conference Room 
 

 

1. OWNER INFORMATION & REPRESENTATIVES 

2. PROJECT MANAGEMENT / ENGINEERING SERVICES 

3. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES / ARPA REVIEW 

4. ARPA GUIDELINES FOR PROCUREMENT / CONSTRUCTION 

5. REVIEW OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  

6. CONTRACT TIME / LIQUDATED DAMAGES 

7. REVIEW OF PROJECT DRAWINGS 

8. PROJECT MATERIALS / SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

9. MATERIALS TESTING 

10. CONSTRUCTION STAKING 

11. TEMPORARY FENCING / BARRIER 

12. EROSION CONTROL 

13. TRAFFIC CONTROL 

14. GENERAL DISCUSSION / QUESTIONS 

- 150 -

Item # 14.



- 151 -

Item # 14.



- 152 -

Item # 14.



- 153 -

Item # 14.



- 154 -

Item # 14.



- 155 -

Item # 14.



- 156 -

Item # 14.



- 157 -

Item # 14.



- 158 -

Item # 14.



- 159 -

Item # 14.



- 160 -

Item # 14.



- 161 -

Item # 14.



- 162 -

Item # 14.



- 163 -

Item # 14.



- 164 -

Item # 14.



- 165 -

Item # 14.



- 166 -

Item # 14.



- 167 -

Item # 14.



- 168 -

Item # 14.



- 169 -

Item # 14.



- 170 -

Item # 14.



- 171 -

Item # 14.



- 172 -

Item # 14.



- 173 -

Item # 14.



- 174 -

Item # 14.



- 175 -

Item # 14.



- 176 -

Item # 14.



- 177 -

Item # 14.



- 178 -

Item # 14.



- 179 -

Item # 14.



- 180 -

Item # 14.



- 181 -

Item # 14.



- 182 -

Item # 14.



- 183 -

Item # 14.



- 184 -

Item # 14.



- 185 -

Item # 14.



- 186 -

Item # 14.



- 187 -

Item # 14.



- 188 -

Item # 14.



- 189 -

Item # 14.



- 190 -

Item # 14.



- 191 -

Item # 14.



- 192 -

Item # 14.



- 193 -

Item # 14.



- 194 -

Item # 14.



- 195 -

Item # 14.



- 196 -

Item # 14.



- 197 -

Item # 14.



- 198 -

Item # 14.



- 199 -

Item # 14.



- 200 -

Item # 14.



- 201 -

Item # 14.



- 202 -

Item # 14.



- 203 -

Item # 14.



- 204 -

Item # 14.



- 205 -

Item # 14.



- 206 -

Item # 14.



- 207 -

Item # 14.



- 208 -

Item # 14.



- 209 -

Item # 14.



- 210 -

Item # 14.



- 211 -

Item # 14.



- 212 -

Item # 14.



- 213 -

Item # 14.



Paul Smithey Construction Company, lnc.
PO Box 357
Belden, MS 38826

Certificate of Responsibility Number
04370-MC

Bid To: City of Tupelo
Public Works Department
Tupelo, MS

Bid For:2023-029PW
Gumtree Park
Drainage lmprovements

- 214 -

Item # 14.



BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That Paul Smithey Construction Co., lnc.

{Name of Contractor}

PO Box 357, Belden, MS 38826

{Address of Contractor)

Corporation

{Corporation. Partnership, Umitcd,Liabllity,Company or
lndividua0

The Gray Casualty & Surety Company l

hereinafter called "Principal", and

hereinafter called

"Surety",

{l$ame of Surety}

are held and firmly bound unto TUPELO, MS, hereinafter called qOWNER" in the penal sur* o{!S
q,f fotal Qid.. for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, successors,

and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. Signed, this the sth - day of Ausust

2023. The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to

TUPELO, MS a rertain BlD, attached hereto and hereby made a partthereof to enter into a contract

in writing, for the construction of:

,GUMTREE PARK DRAIIiIAGE IMPROVEMEIVIS"

NOW,THEREFORI,

{a} lf said BIE shatl be reJected, or,

(b} lf said BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and delivera contract on
the Contract form as attached hereto (properly aompleted in accordance with said
BID) and shatl furnish BONDS for his faithful performance of said contract, and for
the payment of all persons perfiorming labor or furnishing materials in connectiCIn

herewith, and shall in a.lt other respects perform the agreement created by the
accqptance of said BlD, then this obligation shall be v.oid, otherwbe the same shall
remain in effect; it being expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the
Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed thepenalamount
of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations oJ said Surety and
its BOND shalt be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the tirne withln which the
OWNER may accept such BID; and said Surety does hereby waive notice:of any sUch extension.

E-X.

- 215 -

Item # 14.



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and
such of them as are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these
present to be signed by their officers, the day and year first set forth above.

Paul Smithey Construction Co., lnc (L,5.) The Gray Casualty & Surety Company

IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department's
most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business

in the state wherethe project is located.

*{.* END OF SECnON ***

Surety

Permenter, Attorney-in-Fact/MS Resident Agent

E-2

- 216 -

Item # 14.



ffi
ffi'::" FJ "''
Kl'--..-.....r;r

\"*#f
State of Louisiana

SS:

Parish ofJefferson
On this 4m day of Novemb er, 2022, before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared Michael T. Gray, President of The Gray Insurance

Company, and Cullen S. Piske, President of The Gray Casualty & Surety Company, personally known to me, being duly swom, acknowledged
that they signed the above Power of Attomey and affixed the seals of the companies as officers of, and acknowle dged said instrument to be the
voluntary act and deed, oftheir companies. .t

t4, +', $,/o*)S "',r",''s 
u r*t'l { fr"t-

f ll \/- I v
\J' U

Leigh Anne Henican
Notary Public. Parish of Orleans State of Louisiana
My Commission is for LifeOrleans Parish, Louisiana

I, Mark S. Manguno, Secretary ofThe Gray Insurance Company, do hereby certiff that the above and forgoing is a true and correct copy ofa
Power ofAttorney given by the companies, which is still in full force and effect. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and

affixed the seals ofthe Company this 9th day of Auguet , 2023

{rhrtv//br,}.}*$
I, Leigh Anne Henican, Secretary of The Gray Casualty & Surety Company , do hereby certiff that the above and forgoing is a true and correct
copy of a Power of Attorney given by the companies, which is still in full force and effect. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand
and affixed the seals ofthe Company this eth day of August

Harris Madden Powell Stallings and Brown
O8lO3l2O23 15:47 7603236011734

THE GRAY INSURANCE COMPANY
THE GRAY CASUALTY & SURETY COMPANY

Bond Number: Bid Bond

GENERAL POWER OF' ATTORNEY

Principal: Paul Smithey Construction Co., Inc.

Project: Gumftee Park Drainage Improvements

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, TIIAT The Gray Insurance Company and The Gray Casualty & Surety Company, corporations duly
organaed and existing under the laws of Louisiana, and having their principal offices in Metairie, Louisian4 do hereby make, constitute, and
appoint: Joseph Madden III, Richard L. Powell, Richard L. Powell Jr., Mark E. Ilarris, Keith W. Brown, Tona Jo Hunter, Cooper W.
Permenter, Daniel B. Dickens, and Ric Stallings of Memphis, Tennessee jointly and severally on behalf of each of the Companies named
above its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for and on its behalf and as its deed, bonds, or other writings
obligatory in the nature ofa bond, as surety, contracts ofsuretyship as are or may be required or permitted by law, regulation, contract or otherwise,
provided that no bond or undertaking or contract of suretyship executed under this authority shall exceed the amount of $25,000,000.00.

This Power of Attomey is granted and is signed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following Resolutions adopted by the Boards of
Directors of both The Gray Insurance Company and The Gray Casualty & Surety Company at meetings duly called and held on the 26n day of
June, 2003.

"RESOLVED, that the President, Executive Vice President, any Vice President, or the Secretary be and each or any ofthem hereby is authorized to
execute a power of Attorney qualifuing the attorney named in the given Power of Attomey to execute on behalf of the Company bonds,
undertakings, and all contracts ofsuety, and that each or any ofthem is hereby authorized to attest to the execution ofsuch Power ofAttomey, and

to attach the seal of the Company; and it is

FURTHER RISOLVED, that the signature of such officers and the seal of the Company may be affixed to any such Power of Attorney or to any
certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any such Power of Attomey or certificate bearing such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be

binding upon the Company now and in the future when so affixed with regard to any bond, undertaking or contract of surety to which it is attached.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Gray Insurance Company and The Gray Casualty & Surety Company have caused their official seals to be hereinto

aftixed, and these presents to be signed by their authorized officers this 4ft day ofNovember,2022.

%;/tZa2,
Michael T. Gray

President
The Gray Insurance Company

Cullen S. Piske
President

The Gray Casualty & Surety Company

Lei;h A.r.re iie iicar
Notary Pubtic

Notary iD No.92653

, I r^ t

!{ *', i,.l*-;lin t,lf,^r* F}e{U t"fit"-
r {t v" r v
UU

,2023

- 217 -

Item # 14.



PROPOSAL

proposal * QOu/Sn ) l.h r/ br"st*rfao f n f" (hereinafrer called "BIDDER"), organized

and existing under the laws of the State of (A i 55 ) flcr ror' doing business as a

-7r

{corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or individual) toTUPELO, MS, (hereinafter called

"OWNER"). ln compliance with your advertisement for Bids, BIDDER, hereby proposes to perform all

WORK for construction of

"GUMTREE PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS,,

in strict accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, within the time set forth herein, and at the

prices stated below. By submission of the BlD, each BIDDER certifies, and in the case of a joint BID

each party thereto certifies as to his own organization, that this BID has been developed

independently, without consultation, communication or agreement as to any matter relating to

this BID with any other BIDDER or with any competitor.

BIDDER hereby agrees to commence WORK under this contract on or before a date to be specified

in a written "NOTICE TO PROCEED' and to fully complete the Project within 45 consecutive calendar

days thereafter. BIDDER further agrees to pay as liquidated damages, the sum of $300 for each

consecutive calendar day thereafter as provided for elsewhere in these CONTMCT DOCUMENTS.

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES receipt of the following ADDENDA:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

Llaalr c.*io* * 1- q-s- 13DATE:

DATE:

DATE:

DATE:

Each BIDDER is responsible for inspecting the site and for reading and being thoroughly familiar with

the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The failure or omission of any BIDDER to do any of the foregoing shall

in no way relieve any BIDDER from any obligation in respect to this bid.

D-1
- 218 -

Item # 14.



BIDDER understands that the quantities mentioned below are approximate only and are subject to

either increase or decrease, and hereby proposes to perform any increased or decreased quantities

of work at the Unit Price Bid.

ln accordance with the requirements of the Plans, Specifications and Contract Documents, BIDDER

proposes to furnish all necessary materials, equipment, labor, tools and other means of construction

and to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents within the specified

Contract Time for the following Unit Prices specified.

BIDDER further agrees to execute the contract agreement as bound herein within ten (10) days after

receipt of contract forms from the OWNER.

BIDDER agrees to pay as liquidated damages the amount provided herein for each consecutive

calendar day after the Contract completion date specified in a written "NOTICE TO PROCEED" that

he fails to complete the work unless the Contract Time is extended by a written Change Order.

BIDDER also proposes to execute a Performance Bond and a Payment Bond, as shown in the

Specifications, each in an amount of not less than one hundred percent lL00flol of the total of the

Base Bid. These Bonds shall not only serve to guarantee the completion of the work on the BIDDERS

part, but also to guarantee the excellence of both workmanship and materials untilthe work is finally

accepted.

BIDDER encloses a Bid Bond or Certified Check for lYo of Base Bid Amount DOLLARS

) and hereby agree that in case of failure to execute the Contract and

furnish the required Bonds within (10) days after the Receipt of Contract Forms, the amount of this

Cenified Check or Bid Bond will be forfeited to the OWNER, as liquidated darnages arising out of his

failure to execute the Contract as proposed.

It is understood that in case BIDDER is awarded the work, the Certified Check or Bid Bond submitted

as Bid security will be returned as stipulated in the Specifications.

($

D-2
- 219 -

Item # 14.



Further, the BIDDER agrees to abide by the requirements under Executive Order No. 11246, as

amended, including specifically the provision of the Equal Opportunity Clause set forth in the Federal

Req uirements, if applicable.

The low BIDDER shall supply the names and address of major MATERTAL SUppLtERS AND

SUBCONTRACTORS when required to do so by the OWNER.

lnspection trips for prospective BIDDERS will be coordinated thru OWNER prior to submission of

proposal.

BIDDER agrees to perform allthe work described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the following

unit prices or base bid amount: SEE pAGE D4 FOR BtD ITEMS.

NOTES:

Unit price arnounts are to be shown in figures where indicated. Where a discrepancy
in the unit price and the extension of any items occurs, the unit price will govern.

Unit prices shall include all labor, materials, bonding, shoring, removal, overhead,
profit, insurance, etc., to cover the finished work of the several kinds called for.

Any erasure, change or alteration of any kind must be initialed by the BIDDER.

Bid prices shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees.

5. Any item of work not specified on the proposal as a separate pay item or
indicated as an absorbed cost in a pay item but which is incidentalto completion of
the work shall be considered as an absorbed cost with full compensation included in
the unit price bid for the particular item involved.

OWNER reserves the right to award any combination of base and additive alternate
bids (if any) it deems advantageous and in the event that all specified bid item units
are lump sum (Ls), the owNER reserves the right to delete any such item or
combination of such items from the project. The OWNER further reserves the right
to delete any item or items desired from the Bid Schedule after the Contract has
been awarded. Any deletions, if any made, shalJ be by change order and BTDDER

hereby agrees to accept such Change Orders.

1.

2.

4.

6.

D-3
- 220 -

Item # 14.



BID FORM - BID NO. 2021.027PW

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI

GUM TREE PANK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
MAY,2O23

TTEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY
LTNIT
COST

TOTAL
COST

LS 1 l5 9t,r.oo tq r?5.u0

) .T FARING& GRIIBBING LS lil.l"Eo. ro l0,Ls7.tf/

3 RF,MOVE & REINSTALL EXIS1ING STREEI'SIQN.S-. EA 2 3 ll. ac 53 2.'eo

SY ,100 ?3.n l1 0.10.00

SIT,EWAIK SY ?00
-7t/".5f lY 4t0.N

F,TS F,A 3 2. 130. M 1",7q0. oo

REMOVAL OF CONCRETE JUNCTION.B.QX- EA 2, /30. tto )Bo,n
RIMOVAI- OF 30" CMP LF 420 AE. f L /) saq.clo

.,..9_...

to

LF 450 27. Lq /e Llbl. so
IF .11 5

y7.q3

-tsN;

SY

90 3 lq. s0 21 755 DD

200 lll.a4 d3.2/ 8.00

.-.1i....

14

lAWCUTTING

.PIT(HFN STONF R.A.SF N{ATERIAI

...1t...

'toNs

140 /2.78 1,791,20

t00 70. ga 7.0b 3.00

RORROW F,XCAVATION CY 80 2b. bs 3,/3 o. +o

16 CAST IRON GRATE EA 4 1s q,s. o o 3 9,5 ro- oo

RFINF(,RCLD CONCREI L JU\('TIO\ BO\

]N' PV' DRAIN BASIN W CAST IRON GRATE

..E4-.

FA

i 2 sss. no 9,1 6s.Do

1,61?.50 I -{q?.s0

19 36'HDPE HP STORM PIPE LF 1550 lqrs9 J 2t+.5 Lq. o o

48'HDPE HP STORM PIPE LF 150 e 0a.{? 11.)19. po

2l F l .ovi'ARLE FILL. NON-EXCAVATABLE CY 85 5 32.s0 +5. elz .50

22 .O},]CRI]TE CLASS B CY 5 l, al tr. oo b,sqo. oo

FXISTING PTPES EA 5 t.s?7. s0 7.q 87.50

21 SOLID SODDIN(; SY 33 00 9. sa ,e, t I L.D0

..._?J...

..."?9..

TOTAL

....?-s.9.-.

.....i.....

t h zr'?. n
1 ?ato.o,W

D-4a

\/NRII I7 \TT')N

4 )EI'N\IAI NF AqPH AT T PAVFMFNT

5

5

7

B

rpr\rnvAl oF 60. RaP
)q aqil. q {

A(PHAT T PAVF]VF,NT

17. -NTI'DETE ElNElUAI ( \{AT'H FYTSTING

l5

1',7

IR

)0

1j

fF\IPNP ARY FFNCING / BARRTER TF 1.?b

rPnqlnNi' aONTROI. ls + 2l^o tn

- 221 -

Item # 14.



BID FORM. BID NO.2O21.O27PW

CITY OF TUPELO' MISSISSITPI

GUM TREI PARK DRAINAGE IMPROYf,Mf,NTS
MAY' 2$23

tN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PT.iBLISHED BID NOTICE, GENERAL CONDITION\S AND I\TORI\IATION PRO\IIDED BY'Il{E

CTTYFoRTHEREFERENCEDBID,THELnJDERSIGNEDDOESHEREBYAGREEToFURNTSHTI{EDEFINEDMA,IER|{i,S.

SLTPPLIESANDSERVICESToTHECnYoFTt]?Et,o,MISSISSIPP]FoRT}IEPRICESASSPECIFIED}{EREINBIDDER

AGREESToSPECIFIEDPRICESIoBEPRoVIDEDE,DToTHECITYINTILTttECLoSE0IJToFTHLPRojECT,

(SEAL)

TI'BY CORIIRA'IION

*o*u**.no, by'2- of4- Dn?f

F4l*o, M9 3$4

- 222 -

Item # 14.



CORPORATE CERTIFICATE

(To be executed if BIDDER is a Corporation)

t, ['{\eblr,* PA^ lte_ certify that I am the Secretary of the Corporation named as

CONTRACTOR in the foregoing Proposal; tnat li e< /c? AJSorr who signed said

proposal on behalf of the coNTRAcroR, was then , ?rr rlL.* of said corporation;

that said proposal was duly signed for and in behalf of said corporation by authority of its governing

body and is within the scope of its corporate powers'

Name:

Trtle: Eccrief

(coRPoRATE SEAL)

D-5
- 223 -

Item # 14.



PARTNERSHIP CERTI FI CATE

(To be executed if BIDDER is a Pannership)

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

On this daY of 2023, before me personally appeared

known to be and known by me to be the person who

executed the above instrumen! who being by me first duly sworn, did depose and say that he is

general partner in the firm of:

; That said firm consists of himself and

; and that he executed the foregoing instrument for and on behalf of said firm for the uses and

purposes stated herein'

Signature

Title

(sEAL)

Sworn before methis-daY of ,2423'

Notary Public

My commission exPires

D-6
- 224 -

Item # 14.



of

LtM rTED LIABILITY COMPANY CERTIFICATq

(To be executed if BIDDER is a LLC)

l, the undersigned hereby certify that I am the Manager

{the "Company'') or if the Company does not have a

Manager, a Member of the Company with full power and authority to bind the Company; that

who executed the Proposal on behalf of the Company is

of the Company with full power and authority to execute

same on behalf of the Company, and thatthe Proposaland the contract, if awarded tothe Company,

are within the powers and authority of the Company'

Signature

Titte

(sEAL)

Sworn before me this 
- 

daY of ,2A23'

Notary Public

My commission exPires

D-7
- 225 -

Item # 14.



NONRESIDENT BIDDER CERTI FICATE

(to be executed if a BIDDER is a nonresident)

hereby certify that the coNTRACToR,

is domiciled in the State of

and (check and comPlete one):

(-) attached is a copy of the State of

treatment of nonresident CONTRACTORS. Paragraph , page 

- 

of said law grants

resident CONTRACTORS a 

- 

percent preference over nonresident CONTMCTORS for

similar projects.

( ) the State of has no current law pertaining to the treatment of

nonresident contractors.

(_) I claim',resident contractor" status based upon having been qualified to do business in this

state and having maintained a permanent full-time office in the State of Mississippi for two

(2) years prior to January L, !986. Proof of SuCh claim must be submitted and approved

before contract is signed.

Signature

Title

(sEAL)

Sworn before me this 
- 

daY of . 2023.

Notary Public

's current law Pertaining to the

My commission exPires

D-8
- 226 -

Item # 14.



of

NgN-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

(TO BE EXECUTED lN DUPLICATE)

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF L3L

r, l) ull /)el<r*
(name of person signing affidavit)

individually, and in my capacity ^t ?f eS)lo*'l-
(title)

(name of firm,lpartnership, limited liabil pany, or corporation.)

being duly sworn, on oath do depose and say as follows:

(a) That ?ailSnih? bdeo,T*idder on the "GUMTREE PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS" foT

Tupelo, MS, has n6t either directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any

collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with

this contract; nor have any of its officers, partners, employees or principal owners'

(b) further, that neither said legal entity nor any of its directors, officers, partners, principal owners

or managerial employees are currently debarred from bidding on pubtic contracts by the state of

fUississippi or any of its agencies; or by one or rnore of the other states or any of their agencies; or

by the Federal

Signatu

2023.

Notary Public

expires ft1a.{.9 o{ 2 orlr

FAILURE TO PROPERLY SIGN AND NOTARIZE THIS AFFIDAVIT WILL

DISQUALIFY THE BID.

Title

of the United States of America or any of their agencies

D-9

My

- 227 -

Item # 14.



of

NON.COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
(TO BE EXECUTED lN DUPLICATE)

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY AF L'L. ,

t, L,t ecP 4rl<*^
{name of person signing affidavit)

individually, and in my capacity "s {klf te,r+
(title)

(name of film, partnership, limited liabilitri company, or corporation')

being duly sworn, on oath do depose and say as follows:

6'1 *atPatl*nilh.y L,urrrffiaer on the "GUMTREE PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS" foT

Tupelo, fUS har not 5ither directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any

collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with

this contract; nor have any of its officers, partners, employeeS or principal Owners.

(b) further, that neither said legal entity nor any of its directors, officers, partners, principal owners

or managerial employees are currently debarred from bidding on public contracts by the State of

Mississippi or any of its agencies; or by one or more of the other states or any of their agencies; or

me thisf& ay ot A'bEt i ,2023.

Notary Public

My commission expires fil.c*! 3o, q '+

NOTE: FAILURE TO PROPERLY SIGN AND NOTARIZE THIS AFFIDAVIT WILL

DISQUALIFYTHE BID.

END OF SECTION

D-10

by the Federalgovernment of nited States of America or any of their agencies.

=z ."'..Hi"1HBor,:.t8*;*l

rit" ? f, ri J"{=

- 228 -

Item # 14.



- 229 -

Item # 14.



- 230 -

Item # 14.



- 231 -

Item # 14.



- 232 -

Item # 14.



- 233 -

Item # 14.



- 234 -

Item # 14.



- 235 -

Item # 14.



- 236 -

Item # 14.



- 237 -

Item # 14.



- 238 -

Item # 14.



- 239 -

Item # 14.



- 240 -

Item # 14.



- 241 -

Item # 14.



- 242 -

Item # 14.



- 243 -

Item # 14.



- 244 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 

TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT’S SERVICE PRACTICE 

STANDARDS: SCHEDULE OF RULES, REGULATIONS AND FEES FOR 

UTILITY SERVICE, APPENDIX A: SCHEDULE OF RATES, CHARGES AND 

FEES: CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGES   JT  
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached ordinance amending our Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, 

Regulations and Fees for Utility Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees: 

Customer Service Charges with the following proposed changes: 

 

 Water Connection & Tap Charges 

 Inside City Limits 

 

 Size   Outside Paved Areas  Inside Paved Areas 

    Current Proposed Current Proposed 

 ¾”   $1,300.00 $2,200.00 $2,100.00 $3,200.00 

 1”   $1,500.00 $2,400.00 $2,300.00 $3,400.00 

 1 ½”  $2,600.00 $3,100.00 $3,400.00 $4,100.00 

 2”   $3,200.00 $3,500.00 $3,800.00 $4,500.00 

 3” and Larger     **       **  

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

 

 Water Connection & Tap Charges 

 Outside City Limits 

 

 Size   Outside Paved Areas  Inside Paved Areas 

    Current Proposed Current Proposed 

 ¾”   $1,475.00 $2,400.00 $2,310.00 $3,400.00 

 1”   $1,725.00 $2,600.00 $2,650.00 $3,600.00 

 1 ½”  $3,125.00 $3,300.00 $4,050.00 $4,300.00 

 2”   $3,825.00 $3,700.00 $4,550.00 $4,700.00 

 3” and Larger     **       **  

 

- 245 -

Item # 15.



**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

  

 Sewer Service Connection Charges 

 Inside City Limits 
 

 Size   Outside Paved Areas  Inside Paved Areas 

    Current Proposed Current Proposed 

 4”   $1,150.00 $1,500.00 $1,725.00 $2,500.00 

 6”   $1,300.00 $1,700.00 $1,875.00 $2,700.00 

 8” and Larger     **       **  

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

 

 Sewer Service Connection Charges 

 Outside City Limits 
 

 Size   Outside Paved Areas  Inside Paved Areas 

    Current Proposed Current Proposed 

 4”   $1,375.00 $1,700.00 $2,075.00 $2,700.00 

 6”   $1,575.00 $1,900.00 $2,250.00 $2,900.00 

 8” and Larger     **       **  

 

** Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation 

on a case by case basis. 

 

 Meter Installation Charges In Developments 

 Inside City Limits    Outside City Limits 
 

 Size Current  Proposed  Size Current Proposed 

 3/4" $700.00 $1,300.00  3/4” $800.00 $1,500.00 

 1"  $800.00 $1,500.00  1” $950.00 $1,700.00 

 1 ½” N/A  $2,200.00  1 ½” N/A  $2,400.00 

 2”  N/A  $2,600.00  2” N/A  $2,800.00  

 

 Non-Metered Connection Charges for Existing Water System & Sprinkler Connections 

 Inside City Limits 
 

 Size Outside Paved Areas     Inside Paved Areas 

   Current Proposed Current Proposed 

 6" x 6" $2,700.00 $3,500.00 $3,275.00 $4,500.00 

 8" x 6" $2,900.00 $3,700.00 $3,475.00 $4,700.00        

 8" x 8" $3,200.00 $4,000.00 $3,775.00 $5,000.00 

 

**Larger connections - Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the 

time of installation on a case-by-case basis. 

 

 

- 246 -

Item # 15.



 Non-Metered Connection Charges for Existing Water System & Sprinkler Connections 

 Outside City Limits 
 

 Size Outside Paved Areas     Inside Paved Areas 

   Current Proposed Current Proposed 

 6" x 6" $3,300.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $5,000.00 

 8" x 6" $3,500.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $5,200.00 

 8" x 8" $3,900.00 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 $5,600.00 

 

**Larger connections - Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the 

time of installation on a case-by-case basis. 

 

This change is necessitated by the continually increasing cost of materials. 

 

These increases, if approved, will be effective October 1, 2023. 

   

- 247 -

Item # 15.



ORDINANCE 
 

AMENDMENT TO ALL PREVIOUS ORDINANCES ESTABLISHING SCHEDULE OF 

RULES AND FEES FOR UTILITY SERVICES FURNISHED TO CONSUMERS OF 

THE CITY OF TUPELO. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo is authorized by the Section 21-27-23 Miss. Code Anno. 

(1972 as amended) to establish schedules of rules and fees for utility services furnished to 

consumers of the City of Tupelo Water & Light Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, that based on appropriate studies and investigations, the Service Practice 

Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations and Fees for Utility Service, Appendix A: Schedule of 

Rates, Charges and Fees: Customer Service Charges as set forth and attached in Exhibit “A”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council met at its regularly scheduled meeting on August 15, 2023, 

to review and consider information compiled by the City of Tupelo Water and Light Department 

demonstrating the need for establishing updated Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, 

Regulations and Fees for Utility Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees: 

Customer Service Charges set forth above and attached hereto; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council found and determined that the updated Service Practice 

Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations and Fees for Utility Service, Appendix A: Schedule of 

Rates, Charges and Fees was necessary, fair and reasonable; and 

 

WHEREAS, the amended Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations and 

Fees for Utility Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees set forth as attached 

below, shall be published in ordinance form as required by law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE LET IT BE ORDAINED by the City Council as follows: 

 

Section 1. The Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations and Fees for Utility 

Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees: Customer Service Charges as codified 

as Section 26-127 of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi Code of Ordinances is hereby amended in 

pertinent part by substitution to read: 

 

Water Connection & Tap Charges 

Inside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

¾” $2,200.00 $3,200.00 

1” $2,400.00 $3,400.00 

1 ½” $3,100.00 $4,100.00 

2” $3,500.00 $4,500.00 

3” and Larger ** ** 

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

- 248 -

Item # 15.



Water Connection & Tap Charges 

Outside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

¾” $2,400.00 $3,400.00 

1” $2,600.00 $3,600.00 

1 ½” $3,300.00 $4,300.00 

2” $3,700.00 $4,700.00 

3” and Larger ** ** 

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

 

Sewer Service Connection Charges 

Inside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

4”  $1,500.00  $2,500.00 

6” $1,700.00 $2,700.00 

8” and Larger ** ** 

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

 

Sewer Service Connection Charges 

Outside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

4”  $1,700.00  $2,700.00 

6” $1,900.00 $2,900.00 

8” and Larger ** ** 

 

** Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation 

on a case by case basis. 

 

Meter Installation Charges In Developments 

Inside City Limits Outside City Limits 

 
Size Cost Size Cost 

3/4" $1,300.00 3/4” $1,500.00 

1" $1,500.00 1” $1,700.00 

1 ½” $2,200.00 1 ½” $2,400.00 
2” $2,600.00 2” $2,800.00 

 

Non-Metered Connection Charges for Existing Water System & Sprinkler Connections 

Inside City Limits 

 
Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 
6" x 6" $3,500.00 $4,500.00 

- 249 -

Item # 15.



8" x 6" $3,700.00 $4,700.00 
8" x 8" $4,000.00 $5,000.00 

 

**Larger connections - Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the 

time of installation on a case-by-case basis. 

 

Non-Metered Connection Charges for Existing Water System & Sprinkler Connections 

Outside City Limits 

 
Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

6" x 6" $4,000.00 $5,000.00 

8" x 6" $4,200.00 $5,200.00 
8" x 8" $4,600.00 $5,600.00 

 

**Larger connections - Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the 

time of installation on a case-by-case basis. 

 

Section 2. All other portions of the Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations 

and Fees for Utility Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees other than changes 

in Section 1 above shall remain the same. 

 

Section 3. The Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations and Fees for Utility 

Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees as amended in Section 1 above shall 

become effective on October 1, 2023. 

 

Section 4. The Service Practice Standards: Schedule of Rules, Regulations and Fees for Utility 

Service, Appendix A: Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees as herein amended are attached hereto 

as Exhibit “A”. 

 

Section 5.  The Clerk of the Council is hereby directed to cause a copy of this amendatory 

ordinance to be published one time in the Northeast Mississippi Daily Journal. 

- 250 -

Item # 15.



The foregoing Ordinance was proposed in a motion by Council Member 

  , seconded by Council Member  , and, after discussion, no 

Council Member having called for a reading, was brought to a vote as follows: 

 

Councilman Chad Mims    
 

Councilman Lynn Bryan    
 

Councilman Travis Beard    
 

Councilwoman Nettie Davis    
 

Councilman Buddy Palmer    
 

Councilwoman Janet Gaston    
 

Councilwoman Rosie Jones    
 

Whereupon, the motion having received a majority of affirmative votes, the 

President of the Council declared that the Ordinance has been passed and adopted on this 

the  day of August, 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

BY:    

President 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 
APPROVED: 

 

 

Todd Jordan, Mayor 
 

 

DATE 
ATTEST: 

 

 

Kim Hanna, City Clerk 

- 251 -

Item # 15.



Exhibit “A” 

 

CITY OF TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT 

SERVICE PRACTICE STANDARDS 

SCHEDULE OF RULES, REGULATIONS AND FEES FOR UTILITY SERVICE 
 

Appendix A 

SCHEDULE OF RATES, CHARGES AND FEES 
 

The following Schedule of Customer Service Charges is hereby fixed and established: 
 

Meter Connection Charge $25.00 

Transfer Charge $25.00 

Disconnection/Reconnection Fee for non-payment $25.00 

During regular hours, 8 am – 5 pm, M-F 

Reconnection after regular hours and weekends $75.00 

Reconnection for CT (current transformer) $50.00 

Metering service during regular hours 

Reconnection for CT (current transformer) $75.00 

Metering service after regular hours and weekends 
Late Notice Charge $4.00 

Penalty on all customers other than residential 5% 

Meter Testing Charge $10.00 

Minimum Charge for theft of electricity or water $100.00 

Minimum Charge for damage to AMI meters $200.00 

Returned Check Charge $30.00 
Installation of underground primary electric lines $9.00 per foot 

(In excess of 200 feet) 

Disconnection for non-payment requiring a $100.00 

Bucket Truck 

Temporary Electric Service $65.00 

Permit Fee – CT Meter Can $135.00 

 

The following Schedule of Customer Deposits is hereby fixed and established: 
 

Residential Electric Deposit Credit Score 

$0 700-850 

$200 650-699 

$300 Less than 650 

 

Residential Water Deposit Credit Score 

$0 700-850 

$75 650-699 

$100 Less than 650 

 

Additional deposits may be required if service is discontinued for non-payment equal to two 

(2) month’s average bill based on prior twelve (12) months service history. 

- 252 -

Item # 15.



Customers transferring service after the effective date of this ordinance, who have a poor 

payment history, will be required to pay the new deposit schedule before transferring their 

utility service to a new location. 

 

Commercial Customers are required to pay meter deposits equal to two (2) months average 

billing based on prior twelve (12) months service history. 

 

Minimum Commercial Deposits are as follows: 
Electric Two (2) times the average usage. Water 1” – Temp $500.00 (Fire Plug) 
Water $150.00 Water 2” – Temp $900.00 (Fire Plug) 

 

Tupelo Water & Light Department reserves the right to periodically review deposits and to add 

additional deposits to protect the City on accounts that have inadequate surety deposits or poor 

pay history. 

 

Commercial customers will have the option of paying a cash deposit, posting a Utility Surety 

Bond or filing a Certificate of Deposit with Tupelo Water & Light Department. All Certificates 

of Deposit must have the business name and Tupelo Water & Light Department on the face of 

the certificate. Tupelo Water & Light Department Collections and Billing Office will be the 

custodian of all Utility Surety Bonds and Certificates of Deposit. 

 

The following Schedule of Water & Sewer Tapping Fees is hereby fixed and established: 
 

Water Connection & Tap Charges 

Inside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

¾” $2,200.00 $3,200.00 

1” $2,400.00 $3,400.00 

1 ½” $3,100.00 $4,100.00 

2” $3,500.00 $4,500.00 

3” and Larger ** ** 

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

 

Water Connection & Tap Charges 

Outside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

¾” $2,400.00 $3,400.00 

1” $2,600.00 $3,600.00 

1 ½” $3,300.00 $4,300.00 

2” $3,700.00 $4,700.00 

3” and Larger ** ** 

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

- 253 -

Item # 15.



Sewer Service Connection Charges 

Inside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

4”  $1,500.00  $2,500.00 

6” $1,700.00 $2,700.00 

8” and Larger ** ** 

 

**Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation on 

a case by case basis. 

 

Sewer Service Connection Charges 

Outside City Limits 
 

Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

4”  $1,700.00  $2,700.00 

6” $1,900.00 $2,900.00 

8” and Larger ** ** 

 

** Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the time of installation 

on a case by case basis. 

 

Meter Installation Charges In Developments 

Inside City Limits Outside City Limits 

 
Size Cost Size Cost 

3/4" $1,300.00 3/4” $1,500.00 

1" $1,500.00 1” $1,700.00 

1 ½” $2,200.00 1 ½” $2,400.00 
2” $2,600.00 2” $2,800.00 

 

Non-Metered Connection Charges for Existing Water System & Sprinkler Connections 

Inside City Limits 

 
Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

6" x 6" $3,500.00 $4,500.00 

8" x 6" $3,700.00 $4,700.00 
8" x 8" $4,000.00 $5,000.00 

 

**Larger connections - Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the 

time of installation on a case-by-case basis. 

 

Non-Metered Connection Charges for Existing Water System & Sprinkler Connections 

Outside City Limits 

 
Size Outside Paved Areas Inside Paved Areas 

6" x 6" $4,000.00 $5,000.00 

8" x 6" $4,200.00 $5,200.00 
8" x 8" $4,600.00 $5,600.00 

- 254 -

Item # 15.



**Larger connections - Charge will be based on cost of materials, labor and equipment at the 

time of installation on a case-by-case basis. 

 

Fire Protection Fees 

 
Size Monthly Charges 

4" $19.00 

6" $27.00 

8" $53.00 

10" $106.00 
12" $172.00 

 

*NOTE: Tupelo Water & Light Department will review the rates, charges and fees annually 

on or before the beginning of each calendar year. 

- 255 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORIDINANCE AMENDING THE 

TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT’S ELECTRIC RATES JT  
  

 

Request: 

Approval of the attached ordinance amending our electric rates as follows: 

 

Schedule of Electric Base Rates (Includes: Hydro and Revenue Adjustments) 

RS – Residential Schedule (Class 22 )(Rate Code: 117)  Current Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $10.50  $10.50  

Summer Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.07435 $0.07603 

Winter Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.07121 $0.07289 

Transition Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.06922 $0.07090 

  

GSA – General Power Schedule (Commercial, Industrial Service) 

GSA-1 (0-50 kW) (Class 40) (Rate Code: 148)   Current Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $15.74  $15.74 

 Summer Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.08520 $0.08701 

 Winter Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.08209 $0.08390 

 Transition Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.08012 $0.08193 

 

GSA-2 (51-1,000 kW) (Class 50) (Rate Code: 148)   Current Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $34.00  $34.00 

Summer Months:       

 Demand Charge – First 50 kW   $0.00  $0.00 

                      Additional kW   $12.60  $12.86 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – First 15,000 kWh $0.08509 $0.08689 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – Additional kWh  $0.04441 $0.04534 

  

 Winter Months: 

 Demand Charge – First 50 kW   $0.00  $0.00 

                      Additional kW   $11.66  $11.92 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – First 15,000 kWh $0.08198 $0.08378 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – Additional kWh  $0.04146 $0.04239 

  

- 256 -

Item # 16.



         Current Proposed 

 Transition Months: 

 Demand Charge – First 50 kW   $0.00  $0.00 

                      Additional kW   $11.66  $11.92 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – First 15,000 kWh $0.08001 $0.08181 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – Additional kWh  $0.04028 $0.04121  

 

GSA - 3 (1,001-5,000 kW) (Class 54) (Rate Code: 148)  Current Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $98.48  $98.48 

Summer Months: 

 Demand Charge – First 1,000 kW   $12.59  $12.87 

                                Excess over 1,000 kW  $15.27  $15.61 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh   $0.04506 $0.04598 

 

Winter Months: 

 Demand Charge – First 1,000 kW   $11.66  $11.94 

                                Excess over 1,000 kW  $14.30  $14.64 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh   $0.04211 $0.04303 

 

Transition Months: 

 Demand Charge – First 1,000 kW   $11.66  $11.94 

                                Excess over 1,000 kW  $14.30  $14.64 

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh   $0.04093 $0.04185 

 

We also request approval to change our existing TGSA rate schedule to an Alternate-TGSA rate 

schedule as follows: 

 

Alternate – TOU GSA – General Power Schedule (Commercial, Industrial Service) 

(Base Rate - Does NOT include Hydro and Revenue Adjustments) 

TGSA-1 (0-50 kW)        Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $36.64 

 Summer Months:  

  Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.01790  

  Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.06038 

  

 Non-Summer Months:  

  Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.015996 

  Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.06296 

 

TGSA-2 (51-1,000 kW)      Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $97.24    

Summer Months:       

 Demand Charge – per kW: 

   On Peak Demand    $15.11 

   Excess Demand    $3.63 

   

- 257 -

Item # 16.



  Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.08057  

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.05537  

  

 Non-Summer Months: 

 Demand Charge – per kW: 

   On Peak Demand    $14.15 

   Excess Demand    $3.63 

    

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.06940  

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.05795 

 

TGSA - 3 (1,001-5,000 kW)      Proposed 

Customer Charge (All Months)    $671.43   

Summer Months: 

  Demand Charge – per kW:     

   On Peak Demand    $13.94 

   Excess Demand    $2.60 

 

  Additional Demand Charge – per kW:  $13.94 

    In excess of 2,500 kW or customer’s    

        On Peak or Off Peak contract demand 

           (Higher of the two values) 

    

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.06694  

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.04173 

 

Non-Summer Months: 

  Demand Charge – per kW:     

   On Peak Demand    $12.99 

   Excess Demand    $2.60 

 

  Additional Demand Charge – per kW:  $12.99 

    In excess of 2,500 kW or customer’s    

        On Peak or Off Peak contract demand 

           (Higher of the two values) 

    

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.05580  

 Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.04436 

  

For Alternate TGSA Rate Schedules Only: 

Summer Period shall mean the months of April, May, June, July, August, September and 

 October. Non-Summer Period shall mean the months of November, December, January, 

 February and March. 

  

This increase and change, if approved, will be effective October 1, 2023. 

 

- 258 -

Item # 16.



1  

ORDINANCE 

 

AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE ADOPTED JULY 1, 1997, AND AMENDED 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2006, MARCH 4, 2008, MARCH 8, 2011, OCTOBER 21, 2011, 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2013, SEPTEMBER 2, 2014, OCTOBER 1, 2015, OCTOBER 1, 2016, 

OCTOBER 1, 2018, OCTOBER 1, 2022 AND OCTOBER 1, 2023 PRESCRIBING AND 

FIXING RATES FOR ELECTRIC POWER FURNISHED TO CONSUMERS OF THE 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo is authorized by Section 21-27-23 of the Mississippi Code 

Annotated (1972) to prescribe electric power rates and charges for its citizens and users; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo through a properly executed Power Contract purchases 

electric power at wholesale for resale from Tennessee Valley Authority (“TVA”); and 

WHEREAS, that based on appropriate studies and investigations and after discussions 

between TVA and the City, the resale rate schedules herein are recommended for approval and 

adoption by the Tupelo City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council met at their regular meeting on August 15, 2023, to review 

and consider information compiled by the City of Tupelo demonstrating the need for establishing 

rate schedules set forth herein; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council found and determined that the rate increase as set forth 

below is necessary, fair and reasonable; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council as follows: 

 

             Section 1. Effective October 1, 2023, the electric power rates of the city’s electrical 

utility shall be fixed and established as follows, and Sec. 26-129 – Electric Rates - of the City of 

Tupelo Code of Ordinances shall be amended to reflect this current rate schedule. 

 

fixed and established. 

 

             Section 2. The Tupelo Code of Ordinances Section 26-130 (d) – General – shall be 

amended to read, “The Electric Rates established and set forth by this ordinance in Sec. 26-

- 259 -

Item # 16.

https://library.municode.com/ms/tupelo/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH26UT_ARTIIIRACH_S26-129ELRA


2  

129 shall be effective for all purposes after October 1, 2023.” 

              Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions or orders which do not conflict herewith 

shall  remain in full  force and effect .  

Section 4. The Clerk of the Council is hereby directed to cause a copy of the 
 

ordinance to be published one time in the Northeast Mississippi Daily Journal. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MS 

SCHEDULE OF ELECTRIC RATES 

BASE RATE CHARGES (Includes Hydro and Revenue Adjustments) 

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2023 

 

RS – Residential Schedule (Class 22 )(Rate Code: 117) 

Customer Charge (All Months) $10.50 

Summer Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.07603 

Winter Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.07289 

Transition Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.07090 

 

GSA – General Power Schedule (Commercial, Industrial Service) 

GSA-1 (0-50 kW) (Class 40) (Rate Code: 148) 
Customer Charge (All Months) $15.74 

Summer Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.08701 

Winter Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.08390 

Transition Months – Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.08193 

 

GSA-2 (51-1,000 kW) (Class 50) (Rate Code: 148) 

Customer Charge (All Months) $34.00 

Summer Months: 

Demand Charge – First 50 kW $0.00 

Additional kW $12.86 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – First 15,000 kWh $0.08689 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – Additional kWh $0.04534 

 

Winter Months: 

Demand Charge – First 50 kW $0.00 

Additional kW $11.92 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – First 15,000 kWh $0.08378 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – Additional kWh $0.04239 

 

Transition Months: 

Demand Charge – First 50 kW $0.00 

Additional kW $11.92 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – First 15,000 kWh $0.08181 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – Additional kWh              $0.04121 

- 260 -

Item # 16.

https://library.municode.com/ms/tupelo/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH26UT_ARTIIIRACH_S26-129ELRA


3  

 

GSA - 3 (1,001-5,000 kW) (Class 54) (Rate Code: 148) 

Customer Charge (All Months) $98.48 

Summer Months: 

Demand Charge – First 1,000 kW $12.87 

Excess over 1,000 kW $15.61 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.04598 

 

Winter Months: 

Demand Charge – First 1,000 kW $11.94 

Excess over 1,000 kW $14.64 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.04303 

 

Transition Months: 

Demand Charge – First 1,000 kW $11.94 

Excess over 1,000 kW $14.64 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh $0.04185 

 

GSB – TOU – General Power Schedule (Industrial Service) 

(5,001 – 15,000 kW) 
Customer Charge (All Months) $1,500.00 

Administrative Charge (All Months) $350.00 
Summer Months:  

Demand Charge – per kW:  

On Peak Demand $10.87 

Maximum Demand $5.21 
Excess Demand $10.87 

 
Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 

 

On Peak $0.06513 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.04022 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00564 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00223 

 

Winter Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.90 

Maximum Demand $5.21 

Excess Demand $9.90 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.05378 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.04244 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00564 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00223 

- 261 -

Item # 16.



4  

Transition Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.90 

Maximum Demand $5.21 

Excess Demand $9.90 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.03990 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03990 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00564 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00223 

 

GSC – TOU – General Power Schedule (Industrial Service) 

(15,001 – 25,000 kW) 
Customer Charge (All Months) $1,500.00 

Administrative Charge (All Months) $350.00 
Summer Months:  

Demand Charge – per kW:  

On Peak Demand $10.87 

Maximum Demand $4.60 
Excess Demand $10.87 

 
Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 

 

On Peak $0.06513 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.04022 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00564 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00223 

 

Winter Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.90 

Maximum Demand $4.60 

Excess Demand $9.90 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.05378 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.04244 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00564 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00223 

 

Transition Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.90 

Maximum Demand $4.60 

Excess Demand $9.90 

- 262 -

Item # 16.



5  

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.03990 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03990 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00564 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00223 

 

MSB – TOU – Manufacturing Service Schedule (Industrial Manufacturing Service) 

(5,001 – 15,000 kW) 
Customer Charge (All Months) $1,500.00 

Administrative Charge (All Months) $350.00 
Summer Months:  

Demand Charge – per kW:  

On Peak Demand $10.24 

Maximum Demand $2.26 
Excess Demand $10.24 

 
Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 

 

On Peak $0.05779 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03279 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00310 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00055 

 

Winter Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.27 

Maximum Demand $2.26 

Excess Demand $9.27 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.04639 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03502 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00310 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00055 

 

Transition Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.27 

Maximum Demand $2.26 

Excess Demand $9.27 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.03589 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03589 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00310 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00055 

- 263 -

Item # 16.



6  

MSC – TOU – Manufacturing Service Schedule (Industrial Manufacturing Service) 

(15,001 – 25,000 kW) 
Customer Charge (All Months) $1,500.00 

Administrative Charge (All Months) $350.00 
Summer Months:  

Demand Charge – per kW:  

On Peak Demand $10.24 

Maximum Demand $1.65 
Excess Demand $10.24 

 
Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 

 

On Peak $0.05667 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03166 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00451 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00451 

 

Winter Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.27 

Maximum Demand $1.65 

Excess Demand $9.27 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.04526 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03388 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00451 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00451 

 

Transition Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $9.27 

Maximum Demand $1.65 

Excess Demand $9.27 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – per kWh: 
On Peak $0.03476 

Off Peak: Block 1 – First 200 HOU $0.03476 

Block 2 – Next 200 HOU $0.00451 
Block 3 – Excess of 400 HOU $0.00451 

 

Outdoor Lighting 

Summer Months – Energy Charge – per kWh $0.04807 
Winter Months – Energy Charge – per kWh $0.04492 

Transition Months – Energy Charge – per kWh $0.04293 

- 264 -

Item # 16.



7  

Alternate – TOU GSA – General Power Schedule (Commercial, Industrial Service) 

(Base Rate - Does NOT include Hydro and Revenue Adjustments) 

TGSA-1 (0-50 kW) 

Customer Charge (All Months) $36.64 

Summer Months: 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.01790 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.06038 

 

Non-Summer Months: 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.015996 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.06296 

 

TGSA-2 (51-1,000 kW) 

Customer Charge (All Months) $97.24 

Summer Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $15.11 

Excess Demand $3.63 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.08057 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.05537 

 

Non-Summer Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $14.15 

Excess Demand $3.63 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.06940 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.05795 

 

TGSA - 3 (1,001-5,000 kW) 

Customer Charge (All Months) $671.43 

Summer Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $13.94 

Excess Demand $2.60 

 

Additional Demand Charge – per kW: $13.94 

In excess of 2,500 kW or customer’s 

On Peak or Off Peak contract demand 

(Higher of the two values) 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.06694 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.04173 

- 265 -

Item # 16.



8  

Non-Summer Months: 

Demand Charge – per kW: 

On Peak Demand $12.99 

Excess Demand $2.60 

 

Additional Demand Charge – per kW: $12.99 

In excess of 2,500 kW or customer’s 

On Peak or Off Peak contract demand 

(Higher of the two values) 

 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All On Peak kWh $0.05580 

Non-Fuel Energy Charge – All Off Peak kWh $0.04436 

 

NOTE: 

 

 Determination of Seasonal Periods 

Summer Months – June, July, August, September 

Winter Months – December, January, February, March 

Transition Months – April, May, October, November 

 

For Alternate TGSA Rate Schedules Only: 

Summer Months – April, May, June, July, August, September and October 

Non-Summer Months – November, December, January, February and March. 

 

 Determination of On Peak and Off Peak Hours (for TOU rate schedules) 

Except for Saturdays and Sundays and the weekdays that are observed as Federal 

holidays for New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 

Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, and provided further that on peak hours shall not 

include hours that fall on November 1 of each year when November 1 falls on any day 

other than Monday. On peak hours for each day shall, for purposes of TOU rate 

schedules, be from 1 p.m. to 7 p.m. during the months of April, May, June, July, August, 

September and October and from 4 a.m. to 10 a.m. during the months of January, 

February, March, November and December. For all other hours of each day and all hours 

of such excepted days shall be off peak hours. Such times shall be Central Standard  

Time or Central Daylight Time, whichever is then in effect. Said on peak and off peak 

hours are subject to change by TVA. In the event TVA determines that such changed on 

peak and off peak hours are appropriate, it shall so notify Distributor at least 12 months 

prior to the effective date of such changed hours.

- 266 -

Item # 16.



9  

The foregoing Ordinance was proposed in a motion by Council Member 

  , seconded by Council Member  , and, after discussion, no 

Council Member having called for a reading, was brought to a vote as follows: 

 

Councilman Chad Mims    
 

Councilman Lynn Bryan    
 

Councilman Travis Beard    
 

Councilwoman Nettie Davis    
 

Councilman Buddy Palmer    
 

Councilwoman Janet Gaston    
 

Councilwoman Rosie Jones    
 

Whereupon, the motion having received a majority of affirmative votes, the 

President of the Council declared that the Ordinance has been passed and adopted on this 

the  day of August, 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

BY:    

President 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 
APPROVED: 

 

 

Todd Jordan, Mayor 
 

 

DATE 
ATTEST: 

 

 

Kim Hanna, City Clerk 

- 267 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. AUGUST 1, 2023 NM 
  

 

Request:  

Review August Board Mins.  

 

- 268 -

Item # 17.



- 269 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Project Manager 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF EMILY ELLIOT TO CVB BOARD 

NM 
  

 

Request:  

Appointment of Emily Elliot to CVB Board for two years starting August 2023 – June 2025 

representing the Tupelo Restaurant Association. 

 

- 270 -

Item # 18.



  
 

  
tupelo.net 

P.O. Drawer 47 • 399 East Main St. • Tupelo, MS 38802 • #MyTupelo 

 

 

 

August 11, 2023 

 

Mayor Todd Jordan 

71 East Troy St 

Tupelo MS 38804 

 

 

 

Mayor Jordan, 

 

On Thursday, August 10, 2023 the Tupelo Restaurant Association met to discuss multiple items 

on their agenda including nominating someone to serve on the Tupelo CVB Board. The 

association has two positions on the board and they both serve staggered two-year terms. Emily 

Elliot was nominated by Benard Bean and seconded by Blair Hughes to serve from now until 

June 2025, replacing Chauncey Godwin who has served since 2006.  

 

Emily and her husband John Mark own three Lost Pizza stores including the two in Tupelo so 

they understand the struggles with owning a locally owned restaurant. In addition to their 

restaurant businesses, Emily and John Mark have children that play youth travel sports so she 

will add a perspective of important matters to families as we recruit youth sporting events to 

Tupelo. 

 

I think you will find that Emily will be a dedicated and passionate board member representing 

the Tupelo Restaurant Association.  

 

 

Sincerely  

 

 

Neal McCoy 

Tupelo CVB Director 

 

 
 

- 271 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Project Manager 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL FOR THE DEPOT 

(FARMERS MARKET) AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE 

DOCUMENTS NM 
  

 

Request:  

Contract with TEK1 Studio to design The Depot (Farmers Market) 

 

- 272 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Project Manager 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL WITH PRYOR MORROW 

AND AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENT NM 
  

 

Request:  

Contract with Pryor Morrow to design Fire Station 5 

 

- 273 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A 

CREDIT CARD TO THE MAYOR FOR USE RELATED TO HIS OFFICIAL 

TRAVEL AND FOR OTHER EXPENSES RELATED TO THE OFFICIAL 

TRAVEL OF OTHER EMPLOYEES AND OFFICIALS OF THE CITY OF 

TUPELO SR 
  

 

Request:  

Accept and approve the attached order authorizing the issuance of a credit card to the 

mayor for his use during official travel subject to the stipulations contained therein. 

- 274 -

Item # 21.



ORDER 

AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A CREDIT CARD TO THE MAYOR 

FOR USE RELATED TO HIS OFFICIAL TRAVEL AND FOR OTHER EXPENSES 

RELATED TO THE OFFICIAL TRAVEL OF OTHER EMPLOYEES AND OFFICIALS 

OF THE CITY OF TUPELO 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo, Mississippi is authorized by Miss Code Ann. § 21-39-27 

(1972, as amended) to obtain one or more credit cards for use by the governing authorities and 

other municipal employees to pay expenses incurred by them when traveling in or out of the state 

in the performance of their official duties; and  

 WHEREAS, both in-state and out-of-state travel is often a necessary function of the job 

for the Mayor, City Council and other employees and officials of the City of Tupelo; and  

 WHEREAS, the availability of a city issued credit card will allow the City of Tupelo to 

manage the travel expenses of these employees and officials without requiring these employees 

and officials to seek reimbursement for their otherwise out of pocket expenses; and  

 WHEREAS, a city issued credit card may only be used for lawful expenses incurred by 

the City of Tupelo, its employees and officials while on sanctioned travel as a part of their official 

work duties.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Tupelo by and through its governing authorities resolve 

and order as follows:  

1. The prefatory statements are hereby found to be in accordance with a lawful expression 

of municipal power by the governing authorities of the city of Tupelo concerning the 

care and management of municipal business and are therefore adopted and incorporated 

herein. 

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are empowered to enter into a credit card usage agreement 

with a credible financial institution doing business in the State of Mississippi for the 

issuance of one (1) credit card, to be issued to the mayor, and to execute all documents 

necessary to effectuate the terms of the agreement in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Mississippi and the terms of this Order, subject to later ratification by the City 

Council.  

3. It shall be the policy of the City of Tupelo that credit cards issued by the City of Tupelo 

pursuant to this Order shall only be used for lawful expenses associated with in-state 

or out-of-state travel, and only those travel-related expenses related to the official travel 

of the governing authorities and other employees of the city of Tupelo, as pre-approved 

by the mayor, may be charged to said credit card,  

4. All credit card expenditures shall be reported, verified and itemized with the City Clerk 

no later than 10-days after the expense has been incurred or 10-days after such travel 

has concluded, whichever occurs later. 

5. The City Clerk shall present monthly to the Mayor and City Council a report containing 

an itemized statement of all expenses and uses of the credit card within the previous 

month, and such expenditures may be allowed for payment in the same manner as other 

items on the claims docket.  

- 275 -

Item # 21.



6. The employee or official having been issued a credit card shall be subject to all interest 

and fees and other charges related to the collection of expenditures not approved by the 

governing authorities of the City of Tupelo. 

7. The Chief Financial Officer is authorized to enact policies and procedures necessary 

for the monitoring, reporting, itemizing and utilization of city issued credit cards to the 

extent allowed by law.  

 

The foregoing Order was proposed in a motion by Councilmember 

_____________________, seconded by Councilmember _________________________, and 

after discussion, no council member having called for a reading, was brought to a vote as follows: 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Bryan voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing order was declared, passed and adopted at a Regular 

Meeting of the Council on this the _________ day of __________, 2023. 

      

     CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      By: ________________________________ 

             TRAVIS BEARD, City Council President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

       

APPROVED: 

 

       

_________________________________ 

TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 

_________________________________ 

DATE 

- 276 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF STEPHANIE COOMER AS 

DIRECTOR OF CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU TJ 
  

 

Request:  

Please approve the appointment of Stephane Coomer as the Director of the Convention 

and Visitors Bureau, effective immediately. 

- 277 -

Item # 22.



- 278 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF TANNER NEWMAN AS 

DIRECTOR OF DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TJ 
  

 

Request:  

Please approve the appointment of Tanner Newman as the Director of the Department of 

Development Services, effective immediately. 

- 279 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben M. Logan, City Attorney 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ORDER AUTHORIZING SMALL EXPENDITURE TO 

MATCH SECTION 42 AND/OR HISTORIC TAX CREDITS FUNDS FOR 

CARNATION PLANT RENOVATIONS PROJECT  
  

 

Request:  

This order authorizes a small expenditure to match Section 42 tax credit funds and/or state 

historic tax credits. 

 

- 280 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben M. Logan, City Attorney 

DATE August 10, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ORDER CORRECTING MINUTES OF 9-6-2022  
  

 

Request:  

This order authorizes a correction of Appendices to the council minutes of 9-6-2022. 

 

- 281 -

Item # 25.


	Top
	Item # 1.	DDS:LOT MOWING HEARING AUG 2023
	Agenda Request Lot Mowing Hearing Aug 15 2023
	Preliminary Lot Mowing 08-15-23

	Item # 2.	DDS: DEMOLITION HEARING AUG 2023
	Agenda Request Demolition Hearing Aug 15 2023
	Demolitions August 15 Meeting

	Item # 3.	COU:REQUEST TO SPEAK PATRICIA ROSS AUG 2023
	Item # 4.	COU:MINUTES AUGUST 1, 2023
	Minutes 8-1-2023
	Minutes 8-1-2023 revised

	Item # 5.	FIN:BILL PAY AUG 2023
	Bill Pay 8-15-2023

	Item # 6.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES AUG 2023
	ad approval 8-15-2023

	Item # 7.	FIN: BUDGET AMENDMENT #9-2023 AUG 2023
	request to review and approve amendment #9 FY2023
	amendment #9-2023

	Item # 8.	ADM:AGREEMENT HOMELAND SECURITY FIRE DEPARTMENT TRUCK AUG 2023
	Memo to Council_ HS Grant_Approval to Accept and Sign_15 Aug 2023 - Copy
	21HS366R Award Documents_27 Aug 2023

	Item # 9.	DDS:LOT MOWING AUG 2023
	Agenda Request Review Approve Lot Mowing Aug 15 2023
	Preliminary Lot Mowing 08-15-23

	Item # 10.	DDS: REVIEW APPROVE DEMOLITIONS AUG 2023
	Agenda Request Review Approve Demolitions August 10 2023
	Demolitions August 15 Meeting

	Item # 11.	DDS: LOT MOWING LIENS AUG 2023
	Agenda Request Review Approve Lot Mowing Liens Aug 15 2023
	Lot Mowing liens 8-15-23

	Item # 12.	ENG: CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR LPA SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS AT RAILROAD CROSSINGS AUG 2023
	Agenda Request Change Order #1 LPA Sidewalk Crossings Project
	3429_001

	Item # 13.	PW: TRANSFER ASSET W&L VEHICLE TO PUBLIC WORKS AUG 2023
	PW IN THE MATTER OF ASSET TRANSFER FROM WL TO PW JULY 2023

	Item # 14.	PW: BID APPROVAL GUM TREE PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 2023-029PW AUG 2023
	GUM TREE PROJECT MEMO BID 2023-029PW
	Recom of Award_08-10-2023
	Gum Tree Park Drainage BID TAB_08-09-23
	SIGN IN SHEET
	Pre-Bid Agenda_07-26-2023
	TOWNES
	HODGES CONST
	CIG CONTRACTORS
	ENSCOR
	COLOM
	Paul Smithey
	PHILLIPS
	Gum Tree Drainage Project HP Pipe Letter

	Item # 15.	TWL:  SERVICE PRACTICE STANDARDS ORDINANCE - W&S TAP & SET CHARGES - EFFECTIVE AUG 2023
	2023-08-15 Service Practice Standards Ordinance - W&S Tap & Set Charges - Effective 2023-10-01 
	2023-08-15 Service Practice Standards Ordinance - WS Tap  Set Charges - Effective 2023-10-01 Revised

	Item # 16.	TWL: ELECTRIC RATE ORDINANCE - EFFECTIVE AUG 2023
	2023-08-15 Electric Rate Ordinance - Effective 2023-10-01
	2023-08-15 Electric Rate Ordinance - Effective 2023-10-01 Revised

	Item # 17.	CVB: BOARD MINUTES AUGUST 2023
	CVB Board Min.
	CVB August 2023 Board Mins

	Item # 18.	ADM: APPOINTMENT OF EMILY ELLIOT TO CVB BOARD AUG 2023
	Emily Elliot CVB Board
	Emily Elliot letter to mayor

	Item # 19.	ADM: The Depot TEK1 Studio Aug 2023
	The Depot TEK1 Studio

	Item # 20.	ADM: Contract Pryor Morrow Firestation 5 Aug 2023
	Fire Station 5 Pryor Morrow

	Item # 21.	ADM: Credit Card Order; Aug 2023
	Agenda Request (credit card)
	Order authorizing issuance of credit card

	Item # 22.	ADM:APPOINTMENT STEPHANIE COOMER CVB DIRECTOR AUG 2023
	Stephanie Coomer 8-15-2023
	Coomer Letter

	Item # 23.	ADM:APPOINTMENT TANNER NEWMAN DIRECTOR DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AUG 2023
	Tanner Newman 8-15-2023

	Item # 24.	ADM:ORDER EXPENDITURE TO MATCH SECTION 42 AND/OR HISTORIC TAX CREDITS FUNDS FOR CARNATION PLANT RENOVATIONS PROJECT AUG 2023
	CARNATION PLANT

	Item # 25.	ADM:CORRECTING MINUTES OF 9-6-2022 AUG 2022
	MINUTES CORRECTION 9-6-2022

	Bottom

